U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION Office of Inspector and Auditor

Date of transcription May 3, 1985

REPORT OF INTERVIEW

Thomas F. Westerman, Enforcement Officer, Region IV, NRC, was interviewed concerning actions by Region IV in response to affidavits alleging that the liner plates for the spent fuel tank, refueling cavities, and two transfer canals at Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station (SES) had been improperly installed. During the interview, Westerman provided the following information.

On April 4, 1984, at the completion of an OI investigation, the Region IV Office of Investigations (OI) Field Office provided Westerman with a copy of an August 24, 1983, transcript of an OI interview of Arvill Dillingham, Jr. During the August 24, 1983, OI interview, Dillingham discussed his concerns about alleged falsification of inspection travelers pertaining to the liner plates. In addition to the August 24, 1983, transcript, Westerman had on file two other affidavits by Dillingham dated March 31, 1983, and June 27, 1983, which documented his concerns with the construction at Comanche Peak SES.

Although the issues raised in the first two Dillingham affidavits had previously been investigated by NRC, Westerman provided the three affidavits to Region IV Inspector Robert C. Steward for review and research in April 1984. However, also in April 1984, the NRC Comanche Peak Technical Review Team (TRT) arrived at Region IV to review and attempt to resolve allegations of construction deficiencies at Comanche Peak. Consequently, the TRT assumed responsibility for all allegations at the Comanche Peak SES. The Dillingham affidavits as well as any other allegations concerning the liner plates at Comanche Peak were turned over to the TRT for review and resolution.

PDR ADOCK 0500	00445 PDR	
----------------	--------------	--

ovestiganoman	April	26, 1	985	at	Region	IV		File #	85	-10	
George	A. Mul	ley Jr	·.,	Investigator,	AIO		Date dictated	May	3,	1985	
							Odre Gictareo				

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROPERTY OF NRC IF LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE RECEIVING AGENCY WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE OFFICE OF INSPECTOR AND AUDITOR.

1	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
2	NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION TECHNICAL REVIEW TEAM
3	
4	
5	TECHNICAL INTERVIEW
6	Monday, December 10, 1984
7	Granbury, Texas
8	This interview was commenced at 2:30 D.T.
9	This interview was contacheed at 2150 provi
10	PRESENT:
11	MR. JOHN J. ZUDANS Technical Review Team Staff
12	Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D. C. 20555
13	MR. VINCE NOONAN
14	Technical Review Team Staff Nuclear Regulatory Commission
15	Washington, D.,C. 20555
16	MR. JIM MALONSON Technical Review Team Staff
17	Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D. C. 20555
18	MR. CLIFF HALE
19	Technical Review Team Staff Region 4
20	Nuclear Regulatory Commission Arlington, Texas
21	MR. T. E. CURRY
22	Technical Review Team Staff Nuclear Regulatory Commission
23	Idaho Falls, Idaho
24	
25	

1

inter an the

		2
1	PRESENT: (Continued)	
2	MR. VIC WENCZEL	
1.1 1 1 1 1	Technical Review Team Staff	
3	Nuclear Regulatory Commission Idaho Falls, Idaho	
4		
1.1.1	MR. VEFN WATSON	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
5	Technical Review Team Staff	
	Nuclear Regulatory Commission	
0	Idano Falls, Idano	
7	MS. MEDDIE GREGORY	
	Glen Rose, Texas	
8		
	MS. DOBIE HATLEY	
9	Glen Rose, Texas	
10	MS. SHE ANN NEIMEVED	
10	Fort Worth, Texas	
11		
	MS. LINDA BARNES	
12	Granbury, Texas	
13		
14		
15		
16		
10		
17		
18		
19		
20		
1.1		
21		
22	물건 집에 가지 않는 것이 같아요. 김 승규는 비행에 가지 않는 것이 많이 많이 많이 했다.	
22		
23		
24		
24		
25		

1

ē,

2

63

11

ŝ,

6.1

suffer through the NCR's, I think you're going to find that in '82 they started doing that to a lot of the inspectors, retrain the inspector. Of course, you know that when an inspector is certified he's supposed to be adequately trained. That's why we're asking about Jim because in particular we remember about him.

2

3

4

5.

8

8

路

11

2

13

詞

話

肠

CR21

3 氢

四.

20

23

22

B

28

25.

92

MR. NOONAN: This came up in the hearings, didn't it? MS. GREGORY: Yes, it did; and also another gentleman · Sugar in the hearings, Robbie Duncan. When they put him on the * witness stand and they asked him how you could tell when an NCR had been dispositioned which is merely a signature at the bottom saying it had been dispositioned, he didn't know. It was so bad that when they were through questioning him, Mr. Watkins went on record to ask him if he was still working as a QC Inspector, and he said, no, he was working as a QES Reviewer. They wanted it off the record that he was doing any inspecting. You would have to read the testimony.

MS. HATLEY: Since then, he's terminated.

MR. HALE: Okay. Jim, do you want to do on-site fabrication, I believe, right?

MR. MALONSON: I have two categories: One is material traceability and it's related to on-site fabrication because I did some material traceability in the other large allegation--concern pertaining to traceability.

1 (Short break taken.) AD-55 2 MR. NOONAN: The issue on the spent fuel liners, 3 whether it's safety related, non-safety related; everytime 4 I durn around I'm hearing a different point of view on this 5 thing. I finally got tired of it, and I fust put out a 6 memo to the NRC staff telling them to come back and give me 7 a formal position on this. The reason I'm laughing is 8 because I think after all these years it seems like each 4. 9 plant is different. For some reason or another they have a reason for making it safety related or not safety related. 10 In this plant here I don't know the answer right now. I've 11 had two different opinions, one saying it's safety related, 12 13 one saying it's not safety related; so I basically took an 14 action here to put it out to the people that are involved in reviewing of this particular item and asked them to come 15 16 back with a formal position. I'll give you that; you can \$=17 have as many copies as you want to. MS. NEUMEYER: It says fuel pool liner. Is this also 18 19 including the transfer canals? MR. NOONAN: It includes the transfer canals, yes. 20 MS. GREGORY: My problem with that is that there are 21

reg guides out right now, 1.13. Of course, you know 1.29
puts it in Seismic Category 1.

24 MR. NOONAN: It can be considered feismic Category 25 1, but the liner doesn't necessarily have to be safety

related. But it's either way. there MS. GREGORY: I realize that, but 1.13 definitely in 2 my opinion, the way your reg guides read, puts it in safety 1 category because of the possibility of leakage, I think you . rem? call it, .05 (realm), whatever it is. Anyway, I've gone . through several of your reg guides. I've gone through 10CFR50. I don't know if I gave you the copy that I had 3 done for the stainless steel liners for the ASLE hearings pr.not, but it gives you what I thought was pretty con-+0 closive evidence that it was safety related. 10

4

鼻

11

23

S.I

36

幺

25

10

58

23

20

22

23

38

28

87

MR. NOONAN: It's not. It's not conclusive because between two different organizations of the NRC, they both had different opinions. They're both using the same reg guide you're talking about. Certain Utilities, based on their particular circumstances, can come in and make it nonsafety related and we probably will agree with them. What L did in this case: I went back and I asked them to come whack and tell me.

MR. ZUDANS: It was Friday that this memo was signed Out... The reason it doesn't have a date on it is that I made a copy before it was distributed, and they put the date on at the time they distributed it.

MR. NOONAN: I'll get it back here, and I'll send you Madies a copy of what they tell me.

What MS. HATLEY: Who did you ask to tell you this?

95 the: MR. NOONAN: My people. You can see their names on 1 there. There are particular branches that are responsible 1 for review of that thing. AQ-55 3 dia MS. GREGORY: Now a this will also pertain to the 4 mector cavity stainless steel liners as well as spent fuel 5 Contraining the 4 who MR. NOONAN: No, it's strictly the spent fuel pool. 2 the MS. GREGORY: Well, the question that we had at the 8 WASLB hearings is the reactor cavity itself for refueling system. 38 AQ-55 15. MS. NEUMEYER: The pdocumentation they produced in my 81 priginal-allegation was_that_they had forced me to sign off 22 ersto-142 travelers; and what we did get them finally to ø produce -- they were supposed to produce Unit One and Unit M Two, and they only produced Unit Two. They came back with 85 some of those plates were installed in the reactor. So now 義 - 12 we have--surely, if it's in the reactor, there's no question 2.33 that it's safety related. 142 MR. ZUDANS: I think the fabrication methods and the 3 design methods for the liners in the Reactor Building are, in essence, identical to the way they build the ones in the spent fuel pool. AQ-55 MS. NEUMFYER: What I'm telling you is that I falsi-Died the documents They made me falsify them, and that's 8 what's come out in the ASLE hearings. For a long time

38

21

22

3

	96
1	there, right up to the last, I think they almost had every-
1	body convinced that, yes, indeed, I did have the documenta-
3	tion that I needed in order to sign this stuff off, but I
4	didn't. I said from day one that I did not know what I
8	- was signing off. I did not know what the chit was, that I
	believed that the chit only had to do with backing strips,
1	which came out there at the last to be true. That's all
8	that it pertained to was that backing strip. It had nothing
-10	
	front weld; I signed off everything, without even seeing
u	it: I was toldI was put in a little room, I was told that
	I would sign it off if it took me three days to do it. I
8	signed it off. I had gone every route that I could, saying
	I don't want to sign these off, I don't believe this is what
	is for, you're going to put me in prison for 20 years for
	Going this, it's illegal, and all that stuff. And still
-	Ty supervisor stood there and said, "You will sign it off.
	You will stay here if it takes you three days to get these
	142 travelers signed off. You will stay here until they're
	done, Ms. Neumeyer." So with that
2	the MR. NOONAN: Who was the supervisor?
2	MS. NEUMEYER: Dwight Woodard, Ted Blixt; and Pob
8	Sievers was the one that originally told me to do it. That
	is and was at the timeI know they've had some fast
2	corporate shuffles since then, but these were the men in
. 1	

charge. Bob Sievers was the one that told me to go over there, that Dwight Woodard and Ted Blixt would take me over to the Millwright Shop and show me what had to be done, and they did.

3

2

1

4

\$

2

4

10

=

12

D

28

氯

8

8

.

爨

2

2

2

8

B

97

MR. NOONAN: How many documents did you sign off? that MS. NEUMEYER: They said there were approximately 142 of them, and later came back and said they thought around ll2y: somewhere between 112 and 142. Eut for the hearings wand on my deposition, when they deposed me, the Utility came up--Dwight Woodard said, when they deposed him, that I had fabricated the whole thing, that it never happened. Then Sievers came in behind him and Blixt came in behind him--this is down here in the library; you can read it for yourself--and they said that, yes, it did happen, that I had signed off, but that I hadn't raised any fuss. Eut I had, and I think if you could, if you could talk to Billie Catness, Chuck Reaves, Mike Kennedy, and C. C. Randall, they could tell you that I did raise cain. I was upset. fudidn't just raise cain, I raised hell.

MR. HALE: This area is one that Tom Curry is going to speak to. We're going to have him after Jim. We MR. NOONAN: We're going to cover this? MR. HALE: Yes.

MR. NOONAN: I want to go into it.

Don. MR. ZUDANS: I didn't want to make a big discussion

1.57	95
1	of it. I just wanted to provide you with a memo that at
1	least we're going to get something straight on our end.
3	MS. GREGORY: In other words, this is just a request;
	they're to answer these questions and
5	MR. NOONAN: They have to go back and tell me what
	• that liner is.
1	i: MR. ZUDANS: When we say "NRC position", that is how
	we review all the plants on that. This is our position.
-	That's the way we're going to review spent fuel pool
	diners.
	NE CEFCORY, Wall the one on sport fuel and links is
	Alifformat NUDES analys that that a serie of a series and and and a series and a se
	accilierent NUREG number than that. I wonder if I could
2	get some of those together and send them to you?
	en MR. NOONAN: Sure.
E	MS. GREGORY: I know that you've got them, but I would
8	feel better myself if I were to present my case as strongly
-	Tras I could.
	MR. NOONAN: Meddie, send them to me so I can send
	them to the right people.
2	MS. GREGORY: All right.
2	MR. HALE: All right, Jim, let's get you out of the
2	way so we can get to Tom.
2	MR. MALONSON: I'm dealing with three allegations in
2	here in this category of material traceability, and they
8	concern either one or all three of you. I might also say
1	

•

	,	166
	1	MR. CURRY: Okay. AQE 41 concerned the gauges used
	2	to calibrate lighting restraint cable installation tools
- Line	3	were worn-which resulted in incorrect installation and
n. 100		issuance of an NCR. Do you remember that one?
ne n.	5	MR. HALE: That was Susie's.
	6	MR. ZUDANS: Actually, we covered this with someone
	7	else. Let's leave it at that.
. anda	8	MR. CURRY: Do you want to go on?
	19	MR. ZUDANS: I think we just better co on.
region	10	MS. HATLEY: We know about calibration; you don't have
	-	to tell us.
5 8 37	12	MR. CURRY: 540 55-and 78: Fuel transfer-canal liner
	3	decumentation was falsified. The required weld radiography
	4	was not complete. Hold points on inspection travelers were
	ċ	signed off improperly. I guess we can just take those one
ore yo	+	at a time.
1:15 Ce	-	First of all, the fuel transfer canal liner documenta-
	4	tion was falsified. I don't think we're prepared to say
e to dat	19	that it was flat-out fa sified. We will talk some more
1.2	4	about signoff of talk prints.
La Ella	4	MS. NEUMEYER: I can say it was flat-out falsified
	4	because I'm the one that flat-out falsified it.
	0	MR. CURRY: Lut cur investigation and how we determined
	+	that it was falsified, I don't think I have enough infor-
	F.	mation to say that it was falsified.

٠,

MS. NEUMEYER: But I did.

1

2

3

4

5

6

14

15

16

₩ 17

18

19

20

21

22

MR. CURRY: Let's go on and we'll come back to that in just a minute. Second: The required weld radiography was not complete. We did find the weld radiography for those welds, and the canal that required radiography--there was a limited number of them -- we located that.

Hold points on inspection travelers were signed off 7 improperly. Of course, there's a whole series of questions 8 that relate to signoff of hold points. In essence, what 9 our conclusion was was that we weren't satisfied with the 10 way that they were signed off, call it improperly or what 11 you will. Whatever actior we take as a result of that, 12 we're still investigating. - 13

MR. HALE: I think it's fair to say that we're not through with that.

MS. GREGORY: What allegations I have made about the stainless steel liners has to do with the knowledge that I have which is with Unit Two cavity only. I didn't know that there were documents that Sue signed off in Unit One and in the transfer canal along with Fred Evans, but with your being satisfied with maybe the documentation that are backing up hold point one on there, I found 147 cases where they had used chits with the QC Inspector date and signa-23 ture that were actually hold point two and three and did 24 not include hold point one. Fad he intended to include 25

168 1 hold point one, he would have signed it off at the tire he 2 signed off two and three. So I feel in those particular 3 cases that there's not adequate documentation to show that 4 that hold point one was performed or documented. 5 MS. HATLEY: However, if you would be willing to get us 6 a copy of Unit One and let us go through it, we would be 7 happy to document that for you. 8 MR. CURRY: Unit One--1. 9 MS. HATLEY: Unit One Reactor cavity and refueling 10 canal. There will be about 1200 to 1500 drawings, and it would take us about a week, and we can get you a real 11 accurate synopsis of what happened. 12 13 MR. CURRY: Again, the subject of falsification of the signatures or whatever on those travelers is the subject of 14 a separate investigation by OI. That's one of the reasons 15 why we're not prepared to say that the documents were 16 falsified because they are still looking at it. 1117 MS. HATLEY: You mentioned that you looked at the 18 radiography. Did you look at the film or did you look at 19 20 the reports? Did you physically see the film? MR. CURRY: We looked at both of them. Some of the 21 team looked at the reports; some of the team looked at the 22 film. 23 MS. MATLEY: And reviewed ther with the docurent. 24 MR. CURRY: Yes. The material was there. 25

2

17

Q.

÷.

£.

۳.

-

MS. HATLEY: Do you know what percentage they used?

MR. CURRY: How many radiography --?

.

50

22

2.7

4

3:

47

4:

8:

¢-

8

-

MS. HATLEY: Yes, and how they were obtained. Did you belect the ones you wanted to see or were they preselected for you?

MR. CURRY: I don't know how they were selected. There was another individual that went to look at the film. MR. HALE: I think I can say with some assurance that the direction that we proceeded under in all of our assessment was to select things independently, not something -with the exception of those concerns identified to us by individuals such as yourselves, we would go and select a something specific; but by and large it was not to be led by anyone. Our interface with personnel on site was purely because they were on site. Any time we did an assessment it was not based upon what someone told us. We looked at the documents, we looked at the records, whichever the case was, and tried to establish an independent view to the extent even that we did not rely on reports generated by Region 4 or findings generated by Region 4. We looked independently even of that, so I would say that these documents were not selected by someone for us to look at, but were selected in some fashion randomly perhaps by the individual who looked at them.

169 1 MS. HATLEY: Do you know what percentage they used? 2 How many? 3 MR. CURRY: How many radiography --? 4 MS. HATLEY: Yes, and how they were obtained. Did you 5 select the ones you wanted to see or were they preselected 6 for you? 7 MR. CURRY: I don't know how they were selected. There 8 was another individual that went to look at the film. 9 MR. HALE: I think I can say with some assurance that 10 the direction that we proceeded under in all of our assess-11 ment was to select things independently, not something --12 with the exception of those concerns identified to us by 13 individuals such as yourselves, we would go and select 14 something specific; but by and large it was not to be led by anyone. Our interface with personnel on site was purely 15 16 because they were on site. Any time we did an assessment 17 it was not based upon what someone told us. We looked at the documents, we looked at the records, whichever the 18 19 case was, and tried to establish an independent view to the extent even that we did not rely on reports generated 20 by Region 4 or findincs generated by Region 4. We looked 21 independently even of that, so I would say that these 22 documents were not selected by someone for us to look at, 23 but were selected in some fashion randomly perhaps by the 24 individual who looked at them. 25

MS. HATLEY: He would have been someone who was qualified to know whether or not this particular film was good or bad?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

25

MR. HALE: Do you know what team looked at that, Tor? Which group looked at it? Was it our group that looked at those radiographs or was it one of the other groups? The individual's name would be okay, I think.

MR. MALONSON: I looked at radiographs on a concern that identified specific weld joints on the lift gate frames, and I physically looked at the radiographic record and the leader sheets.

12 MR. MALE: Who selected those records for you? 13 MR. MALONSON: They weren't selected. I found the weld joints being referred to and then went and asked for 14 the film. You're intimately familiar with the assignment 15 of field weld joints on the spent fuel pool transfer canals, 16 and there's no heroics in this, but I spent about seven 17 hours in my hotel room looking at drawings to find the field 18 weld joints in question. There's a history of that in one 19 of the mechanical and miping assessments that will be 20 presented later. This information was presented by another 21 person. It was not presented by-a particular SSFR pertaining 22 to the lift gate frames was not presented by either of you 23 ladies. 24

MS. HATLEY: All of the RT filming that you looked at



UNITED STATES

4-83-4-34

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

OFFIC! OF INVESTIGATIONS FIELD OFFICE, REGION IV

611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE. SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON. TEXAS 76011

April 4, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: T. F. Westerman Inspection & Enforcement Officer

FROM: H. Brooks Griffin Investigator

854200280

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF PORTIONS OF DILLINGHAM'S TRANSCRIPT

The Region IV OI Field Office has completed its investigation in the Dillingham matter. Region IV is free to make use of the transcript for its reporting needs.

If you require further information, please call me.

X. Burko Kiff:



UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

DEC 0 7 1984

Docket No.: 50-445

V JE 17 12

MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan Parr, Chief Auxiliary Systems Branch, DSI

> Robert J. Bosnak, Chief Mechanical Engineering Branch, DE

George T. Ankrum, Chief Quality Assurance Branch, I&E

FROM:

Vincent S. Noonan, Project Director for Comanche Peak Division of Licensing

SUBJECT:

Store SP

PREPARATION OF A STATEMENT ON THE NRC STAFF'S POSITION ON THE SPENT FUEL POOL LINER

The purpose of this memorandum is to request that Auxiliary Systems Branch prepare a statement of the NRC staff's position on the need for the spent fuel pool liner to be designed and constructed as a seismic Category I structure, and/or a safety-related, 10 CFR 50, Appendix B structure. In view of the questions for which we should have answers (see enclosure) ASB will likely need to draw from the expertise of the Mechanical Engineering Branch and the Quality Assurance Branch. The statement must represent the position of all three branches.

We plan to use the requested statement to demonstrate to the allegers that the staff's criteria for accepting the Comanche Peak design are identical to the criteria used for accepting designs at all/some of the other plants of the same vintage. The staff's acceptance of the design, construction and inspection commitments for the Comanche Peak spent fuel pool liner has been raised in the hearings. As a result, the statement will likely need to be offered as an affidavit or testimony in the next several weeks.

We are enclosing a copy of two NRC Inspection Reports, 50-445/77-13 and 50-445/ 79-15. These provide information on the Regions criteria for inspecting the spent fuel pool liner.

In addition, we are enclosing a copy of recent testimony (November 26, 1984) by the applicant's employee concerning the quality of the spent fuel liner. The prefiled testimony and pertinent cross examination pages (Tr. 20630-20634) are provided.

Please advise me on the members of your staff which are assigned to this task and a schedule for providing this statement.

Should you have questions concerning this request, please contact S.² B. Burwell on extension 27563.

Vincent 5. Neonán, Project Director for Comanche Reak Division of Licensing

Æ.,

Enclosures: As stated

cc: P. Hearn

3.

19.00

E. Sylvester

R. Kirkwood

J. Spraul

- 2 -

ENCLOSURE

QUESTIONS FOR WHICH A RESPONSE IS NEEDED

 What are the NRC's acceptance criteria for the design, construction and inspection of the spent fuel pool liner?

Comment: We are aware of the SRP (NUREG-0800) acceptance of a nonseismic Category 1 pool liner with qualifications. However, we do not find this in the earlier SRP. What is the background and basis for the change in acceptance criteria in NUREG-75/087 and NUREG-0800; i.e., the acceptance of a non-seismic Category 1 pool liner. Was the change in the acceptance criteria reviewed and approved by the Reactor Regulation Review Committee (RRRC)? What request or event triggered the change?

- Describe the relationship between the guidelines in Regulatory Guides 1.13 and 1.29 and the staff's acceptance criteria as given in SRP NUREG-0800.
- 3. Describe the need for or rationale for requiring the spent fuel pool liner to be classified as a "safety-related" structure, or an "important to safety" structure. And discuss the need to have a QA/QC program for the liner portion of the spent fuel pool.
- 4. Describe the manner in which the Comanche Peak spent fuel pool liner meets the requirements of GDC 2 relative to protection against natural phenomena (earthquakes), and GDC 16 relative to preventing a significant reduction in fuel storage coolant inventory under accident conditions.
- 5. Describe the Comanche Peak FSAR commitments relative to seismic and quality standards for the spent fuel pool liner. In so far as possible, describe the criteria or basis upon which the spent fuel pool was found acceptable in the SER, particularly as it relates to the quality of the spent fuel pool liner.
- Please identify all documentation used in the review of Comanche Peak spent fuel pool liner; e.g., old FSAR pages, SER references, memorandums and reviewer notes.



UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REGION IV 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011

December 20, 1977

In Reply Refer To: RIV Docket No. 50-445/Rpt. 77-13 50-446/Rpt. 77-13

Texas Utilities Generating Company ATTN: Mr. R. J. Gary Executive Vice President and General Manager 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201

Gentlemen:

8412249130

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. R. C. Stewart and other members of our staff during the period November 28 - December 2, 1977, of activities authorized by NRC Construction Permit Nos. CPPR-126 and 127 for the Comanche Peak facility, Units No. 1 and 2, and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. J. B. George and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

Areas examined during the inspection and our findings are discussed in the enclosed inspection report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examination of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

Within the scope of the inspection, no items of noncompliance were identified.

One new unresolved item is identified in paragraph 7 of the enclosed report.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room. If the report contains any information that you believe to be proprietary, it is necessary that you submit a written application to this office, within 20 days of the date of this letter, requesting that such information be withheld from public disclosure. The application must include a full statement of the reasons why it is claimed that the information is proprietary. The application should be prepared so that any proprietary information identified is contained Texas Utilities Generating Company -2- December 20, 1977

in an enclosure to the application, since the application without the enclosure will also be placed in the Public Document Room. If we do not hear from you in this regard within the specified period, the report will be placed in the Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

H.M. Lille

W. C. Seidle, Chief Reactor Construction and Engineering Support Branch-

Enclosure: IE Inspection Report No. 50-445/77-13 50-446/77-13

cc: w/enclosure Texas Utilities Generating Company ATTN: Mr. H. C. Schmidt, Project Manager 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

REGION IV

Report No. 50-445/77-13; 50-446/77-13

Docket No. 50-445; 50-446

Category A2

Licensee: Texas Utilities Generating Company 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201

Facility Name: Comanche Peak, Units 1 & 2

Inspection at: Comanche Peak Site, Glen Rose, Texas

Inspection conducted: November 28 - December 2, 1977

Inspectors:

C. Stewart, Reactor Inspector, Projects Section (Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 9 & 10)

. G. Hubacek, Reactor Inspector, Projects Section (Paragraphs 5 & 6)

R. A. Hermann, Reactor Inspector, Engineering Support Section (Paragraphs 7 & 8)

Date

12/20/77

D. Gilbert, Reactor Inspector, Engineering Support Section (Paragraphs 7 & 8)

Other Accompanying Personnel:

R. E. Hall, Chief, Engineering Support Section (November 30 and December 2, 1977)

Approved:

8412245

rossman. Chief, Projects Section

Hall, Chief, Engineering Support Section

12/20/77 Date 12/20/77

Inspection Summary

Inspection on November 28 - December 2, 1977 (Report No. 50-445/77-13; 50-446/77-13)

Areas Inspected: Routine, unannounced inspection involving observation of work performance and record review of dome liner and fuel pool liner fabrication; follow on review of safety related piping shop and field fabrication; observation of work performance and record review of the installation of the reactor coolant system component supports, review of the QA program implementing procedures for electrical and instrument cables and terminations; and independent reviews concerning construction deficiencies for which the licensee has submitted reports in accordance with 50.55(e). The inspection involved one hundred thirty-nine inspectorhours on site by four NRC inspectors.

Results: No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

1. Persons Contacted

Principal Licensee Employees

*J. B. George, TUSI, Nuclear Construction Manager
*D. N. Chapman, TUGCO, QA Manager
*R. G. Tolson, TUGCO, Site QA Supervisor
*J. T. Merritt, TUSI, Resident Manager
*C. L. Biggs, TUGCO, QA Lead Engineer
R. V. Fleck, TUGCO/G&H, Site QA Supervisor
J. V. Hawkins, TUGCO/G&H, Site QA Representative
*D. E. Deviney, TUGCO, QA Technician

Other Personnel

*H. O. Kirkland, B&R, Project General Manager
H. C. Dodd, B&R, Project Manager
*U. D. Douglas, B&R, Assistant Project Manager
*P. L. Bussolini, B&R, Project QA Manager
J. P. Clarke, B&R, Senior QC Engineer
*J. J. Moorhead, G&H, Resident Engineer

The inspectors also interviewed other contractor employees during the course of the inspection. They included B&R field engineers, B&R QC inspectors and B&R construction personnel.

*denotes those present at the exit interview.

2. Licensee Action on Previous Inspection Findings

(Open) Noncompliance (50-445/77-10; 50-446/77-10): Failure to Remove Weld Surface Defect Prior to Final Acceptance. The licensee's written response, dated November 17, 1977, did not reflect audits and/or surveillance activities being implemented to prevent recurrence of this item. This matter remains open pending IE review of supplemental information to be provided by the licensee.

(Open) Noncompliance (50-445/77-10; 50-446/77-10): Failure to Provide Welding Procedures at the Location Where the Prescribed Activity is Performed. The licensee's written response, dated November 17, 1977, did not reflect audits and/or surveillance activities being implemented to prevent recurrence of this item. This matter remains open pending IE review of supplemental information to be provided by the licensee. (Closed) Unresolved Item (50-445/77-11; 50-446/77-11): Indication of an Uncontrolled Welding Design Change. During this inspection, the IE inspector reviewed B&R inter-office memo (TSV-0087), dated November 30, 1977, which documents the corrective actions initiated to resolve this matter. The inspector had no further questions regarding this item.

3. Potential Construction Deficiency - Vendor Supplied Steel Embeds

On November 23, 1977, the licensee reported by telephone that the site construction staff discovered that "B" series Cadweld sleeves were welded to eight steel plate embedments in reversed orientation.

During this inspection, the IE inspector reviewed the current status of this discrepancy and found that the specific steel embeds had not been embedded in concrete and corrective measures were initiated; however, due to insufficient information at this time, the question of similar conditions of reversed crientation of "B" series Cadwelds on previously installed embeds can not be answered until an on-going review and evaluation is completed. This matter remains unresolved.

4. Allegation of Poor Workmanship

The licensee informed the NRC, Region IV office on November 23, 1977, by telephone, of a call on November 22, 1977, from an unidentified woman who was apparently concerned with the workmanship at the site regarding the use of "rotofoam" as a temporary spacer being utilized in construction in maintaining the required air space between Category I seismic structures. During this inspection, the IE inspector reviewed the subject allegation and found that contrary to the woman's belief, all temporary "rotofoam" blocks have been removed from the subject areas. The B&R QA/QC inspection staff have initiated an inspection and documentation program to assure that the required 1" gap between Category I seismic structures is being maintained in the as-built condition. This matter will remain open pending IE review of the QA/QC inspection results.

5. Review of QA Manual Provisions for Electrical Construction Activities

The inspector reviewed the Brown & Root QA manual to ascertain whether appropriate and adequate procedures were provided to assure that activities related to electrical cables and terminations and electrical components are controlled in accordance with NRC requirements and licensee commitments. The following procedures and specifications were reviewed:

ACP-3, "Material Receiving Storage and Handling"

QCP-1.1, "QC Receiving Inspection"

QCP-1.2, "QC Surveillance of Storage, Warehousing and Control"

QCP-1.6, "QC Surveillance of Mechanical, Electrical and Instrumentation Equipment" QCI-1.6-11, "Safety Related Mechanical and Electrical Equipment Storage Maintenance"

QCI-1.1-11, "Receiving Inspection for TUSI/G&H Procured Safety Related Equipment"

MCP-10, "Storage and Storage Maintenance of Mechanical and Electrical Equipment"

ECP-10, "Cable Tray and Hangers"

ECP-19, "Exposed Conduit and Hangers"

Specification No. 2323-ES-100, "Electrical Erection Specification"

Specification No. 2323-ES-19, "Cable Tray Specification"

The inspector noted that several work and inspection procedures related to electrical construction activities are being developed and will be issued in the future. These procedures will be reviewed during subsequent inspections.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

6. Electrical Cable and Equipment Storage

The inspector observed storage of electrical cable which was stored at the site. Reels of electrical cable were stored outdoors on a concrete pad. The inspector noted that several QC tags attached to cable reels were becoming faded from exposure to weather and were difficult to read. A licensee representative stated that new weather-resistant tags were being procured to replace the faded tags.

The inspector also observed storage of several items of electrical equipment which were located in warehouses. These items included: three containment spray pump motors, one component cooling water pump motor, two safety injection pumps, and two motor operated valves.

The inspector reviewed receiving records for electrical cable and equipment maintenance records for one containment spray pump and two motor operated valves.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

7. Safety Related Structures

a. Review of QA Implementing Procedures

The inspector reviewed the program for the fabrication, erection, welding and inspection of the stainless steel liners for the refueling cavity, transfer canal, spent fuel storage and cask

loading pits to ascertain if the commitments stated in the PSAR and Gibbs & Hill (G&H) specification 2323-SS-18, Rev. 2 were being implemented. The inspector reviewed Brown & Root (B&R) construction procedure 35-1195-CCP-38, "Stainless Steel Liner Erections," and B&R QA procedures CP-QCP-2.11, "Inspection of Stainless Steel Pool Liner Systems," and CP-QCI-2.11-1, "Weld Inspection and Fit-Up of Stainless Steel Liners," to ascertain if the above stated requirements had been implemented. Additional QA and work procedures in the areas of weld expendable material control, welder and weld procedure qualification, NDE and welding survaillance were reviewed to assess control of these activities.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

- b. Observation of Work Activities
 - (1) Stainless Steel Liners

The welding of fillet joints for the attachment of leak chase channels and of tacks for the attachment of backing bars for the butt weld seams for stainless steel liners was inspected. Weld procedures and welders were found qualified in accordance with the requirements of the ASME B&PV Code, Section IX. The welding was performed in accordance with WPSs 99020 and 88023 and placed as specified by B&R drawing WRB-10559. Work and inspection activities were performed as prescribed by the procedures discussed in the previous section.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

(2) Reactor Coolant System Component Supports

A limited inspection of the Vertical Columns - Cl as shown and described on Westinghouse drawings 1457F29 and 1457F27 was performed in the site storage yard. The inspector reviewed the PSAR and Westinghouse specification G-952628, Rev. 1, "Fabrication Requirements For the Reactor Coolant System Component Supports," and determined the vertical column fabrication requirements were ASME 8&PV Code, Section III, Div. 1, NF, 1974 edition as a minimum. The inspector was unable to find any documentation in the preliminary data package and certificates of conformance . or on the components that the articles were fabricated in accordance with ASME III, NF and that volumetric inspection of the full penetration welds had been performed as prescribed by ASME III, NF, paragraph NF-5212. The licensee is obtaining the complete data package for these items to determine if the items were fabricated and inspected as prescribed.

This item is considered unresolved.

"8. Safety Related Piping (Welding)

The inspector observed the welding in the pipe shop of weld #2, 4"-pipe to fitting-, SF-1-151R-3 per WPS 88023, Rev. 2. The welders and welding procedure were qualified in accordance with the ASME B&PV Code, Section IX. Weld technique, parameters, gases and expendable materials were as prescribed by the WPS. Inspections were as prescribed by B&R QCP-3.4 as noted on Weld Data Card 00893.

The inspector reviewed the radiographs of welds 2 and 3, 24"-CC-1-AB-12, component cooling line. The radiography was performed in accordance with procedure CP-NDEP-101, "Radiographic Examination (Piping)," which complies with the requirements of ASME B&PV Code, Sections III and V, 1974 edition including Summer 1974 Addenda. The inspector reviewed twelve original radiographs and radiographs of repairs as required.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

9. Unresolved Items

Unresolved items are matters about which more information is required in order to ascertain whether they are acceptable items, items of noncompliance or deviations. The following item was disclosed during this inspection regarding fabrication and inspection of reactor coolant system component supports:

Identifier Title

Reference

Adequacy of the fabrication and inspection of reactor coolant system component supports

Paragraph 7.b.(2)

10. Exit Interview

The inspectors met with the licensee representatives (denoted in paragraph 1) at the conclusion of the inspection on December 2, 1977. The inspectors summarized the purpose and the scope of the inspection and the findings. The licensee representatives acknowledged the unresolved item (paragraph 7.b.(2)) concerning lack of documentation regarding the fabrication of the reactor coolant system component supports.

^{- 77-13-1}

A. Buruckl



UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REGION IV 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000 ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76012

July 2, 1979

In Reply Refer To: RIV Docket No. 50-445/Rpt. 79-15 50-446/Rpt. 79-15

> Texas Utilities Generating Company ATTN: Mr. R. J. Gary, Executive Vice President and General Manager 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201

Gentlemen:

This refers to the investigation conducted by Messrs. R. G. Taylor and W. A. Crossman of our staff on May 29 through June 4, 1979, of activities authorized by NRC Construction Permits No. CPPR-126 and 127 for the Comanche Peak facility, Units No. 1 and 2, concerning allegations by a former Comanche Peak employee.

The investigation and our findings are discussed in the enclosed investigation report.

No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

Even though no items of noncompliance with NRC requirements were identified during this investigation, we did find that the allegations were essentially true. We also noted during this investigation that a thread of continuity existed between this investigation and others recently conducted relative to alleged problems with site management and quality control in certain areas of construction. Although we feel that the major organizational changes you made in January 1978 have strengthened the QA/QC program at Comanche Peak, we cannot ignore the fact that we are continuing to receive allegations concerning construction practices. Taken individually these allegations, some of which have been substantiated, do not appear to have any significant adverse inpact on the conformance of your plant to NRC commitments. However, as we discussed in our meeting with you and Mr. Fikar, in our office on June 22, 1979, when these allegations are taken collectively, there appears to be a morale problem which is evidenced by several of the allegers and may be attributable, in part, to communication problems between the workers and supervision. In our June 22 meeting, you indicated that you would look into these apparent communication problems along with the adequacy of QA/QC indoctrination of plant supervision and workers and take appropriate action to correct any weaknesses that you detect in these areas. Ve intend to follow this matter closely during subsequent inspections.

44002761

Texas Utilities Generating Company

-2-

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed investigation report will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room. If the report contains any information that you believe to be proprietary, it is necessary that you submit a written application to this office, within 20 days of the date of this letter, requesting that such information be withheld from public disclosure. The application must include a full statement of the reasons why it is claimed that the information is proprietary. The application should be prepared so that any proprietary information identified is contained in an enclosure to the application, since the application without the enclosure will also be placed in the Public Document Room. If we do not hear from you in this regard within the specified period, the report will be placed in the Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this investigation, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

W. C. Seidle, Chief Reactor Construction and Engineering Support Branch

Enclosure: IE Investigation Report No. 50-445/79-15 50-445/79-15

cc: w/enclosure Texas Utilities Generating Company ATTN: Mr. H. C. Schmidt, Project Manager 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY CONMISSION OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

REGION IV

Report No. 50-445/79-15; 50-446/79-15

Docket No. 50-445; 50-446

Category A2

Licensee: Texas Utilities Generating Company 2001 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75201.

Facility Name: Comanche Peak, Units 1 & 2

Investigation at: Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Glen Rose, Texas Investigation conducted: May 29 through June 4, 1979

Inspectors: Wallisson for R. G. Taylor, Reactor Resident Inspector, Project Sections

6/21/79

6/21/7 Date

- Wichisson - W. A. Crossman, Chief, Projects Section

Approved:

attorned 9pp.

W. A. Crossman, Chief, Projects Section

Investigation Summary:

Investigation on May 29 through June 4, 1979 (Report No. 50-445/79-15; 50-466/79-15) Areas Investigated: Special investigation of allegation received regarding improper and potentially very poor welding of inter-plate seams in the Unit 1 Refueling Pool, spent fuel pools, and transfer canal of the common facility Fuel Handling Building. The investigation involved twenty-eight inspector-hours by the Reactor Resident Inspector (RRI) and the Chief, Projects Section. Results: The allegations were neither specifically confirmed nor refuted. The allegations, if confirmed, would have no safety significance. No items of noncompliance or deviations were identified.

INTRODUCTION

Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station (CPSES), Units 1 and 2 are under construction in Somervell County, Texas, near the town of Glen Rose, Texas. Texas Utilities Generating Company is the Construction Permit holder with Brown and Root, Inc. as the constructor and Gibbs and Hill, Inc. as the Architect/Engineer.

REASON FOR THE INVESTIGATION

The Region IV Reactor Construction and Engineering Support Branch received a telephone call from a former CPSES employee who reported several allegations indicating a potential breakdown in the CPSES Quality Assurance program and a possible threat to the health and safety of the public. The substance of the allegations also appeared in an edition of the Fort Worth Star-Telegram published on May 30, 1979.

SUMMARY OF FACTS

The Region IV Reactor Construction and Engineering Support Branch received a telephone call on May 25, 1979, from a party who identified himself as a former CPSES employee who had worked as a Boilermaker welder. The call was taken jointly by the Branch Chief and the Section Chiefs of the Projects Section and the Engineering Support Section who in turn provided the information to the assigned Resident Reactor Inspector at CPSES on May 29, 1979. The allegations were reviewed with the alleger in an interview which took place on May 30, 1979, at his home. Each of the following allegations relate to welding of stainless steel liners in the Unit 1 Reactor Containment Building or in the common Fuel Handling Building:

1. Allegation No. 11/

Welding and weld repairs on the liners were difficult because water from concreting activities had run down the leak chase channels and out past the backing strip into the weld area. Welds finally completed were very poor; some welds had been slugged with weld rod and others were so thir that if buffed a second time with 120 grit, they would not have passed PT (Penetrant Test).

2. Allegation No. 2

There are problems with the gate guide (refers to a gate in the Reactor Containment separating the refueling pool from a small storage pool and the transfer canal).

1/lks statements above are the allegations as received. Clarifications obtained from the alloger during the interview of May 30, 1979, are indicated by parenthesis.

- a. The gate guide between the large and small pool was welded in the shop. When the gate guide was installed in the pit, the end bevel was cut off so it could be fit-up. When the guide was installed, it was not rebeveled and where a fillet weld of 3/8" was required, only 3/16" fillet weld was made.
- b. The gate guide had to be welded to both sides of the liner. When welding the back side, the welder had to crawl down between the rebar to get to the weld. The position was so crowded that the welder could not make a good weld. Also, the welder couldn't see what he was welding very well.
- c. Six inches of the chase channels were left off the gate guide and added after the gate guide was installed. The rebar was so thick in the areas where welding was performed that "you could hardly get your finger through, much less the welding torch." Consequently, the welds were not made properly.

3. Allegation No. 3

Welders have no experience. They spend as much as 80 hours trying to make a test weld. They finally learn how to make a weld that will pass the qualifying test and then when they get into the field they don't know what they're doing.

4. Allegation No. 4

There is "lots" of QC coverup. QC is "buying-off" on welds over the phone. One QC inspector bought off a seam before he ever saw the seam and it was not a good weld because water was coming through while the weld was being made. (The buy-off involved was joint preparation and cleanliness preparatory to welding).

5. Allegation No. 5

Brown and Root is not following procedures in welding the liner plate. (The procedures referred to are welding procedures and specifically refer to use of a down-hand welding technique being used versus the procedurally required up-hand technique).

6. Allegation No. 6

Some of the top seams 18" above water level on the fuel pool had backing strips tack welded to the liner plate. There are places where the plate did not cover the backing strip. He would not guarantee the weld. The weld was probably 60% rust, air, concrete, etc.

CONCLUSIONS

Review of the CPSES Final Safety Analysis Report, Project Specifications and Engineering Drawings, as they pertain to the liner fabrication and destallation, have led to the following conclusions relative to each allegation stated in the Summary of Facts above. To better understand these conclusions, the following considerations are necessary:

The liner systems are not installed to prevent or mitigate the consequences of any of the postulated design basis accidents, but rather are installed to prevent an excessive burden on the liquid waste collection and disposal system and to allow the wall and floor area to be more easily decontaminated after pool usage. The liners as a functioning element are, therefore, not considered safety related and are not normally included in the NRC inspection program.

The liners, as passive elements and parts of the building structure, are usually classified into seismic Category I since if one or more of the liner plates were to become detached from the wall, serious damage could be done to stored fuel assemblies. The plates are, therefore, secured to the concrete supporting structure with a system of weld studs attached to the back of the plate and embedded into the concrete. The weld stud system is not a factor in these allegations.

1. Allegation No. 1

The RRI, based on the interview with the alleger and with other welders, has become reasonably sure that there were difficulties encountered by the welders with water, moisture and in some instances with concrete on the weld surfaces and that in some instances, the welds may not be completely sound internally. These welds, however, serve no strength purpose and need only to be smooth and leak free, factors which are established by visual inspection, dye penetrant examinations, and by vacuum box tests of the joint after it is complete. The allegation, while probably true, has no safety consequence.

2. Allegations No. 2.a, b, & c

These collective allegations, while probably true in a substantial sense, also have no safety consequence. The weld joints in question only need to be smooth and leak free in the case of a. and b. and leak free in the case of c. The welds do not serve to lend strength to the structure.

3. Allegation No. 3

The project specifications for all welding, including the pool liners, require that welders be qualified under the requirements of the American Society of Mechancial Engineers, Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, Section IX or a comparable requirement such as those of the American Welding Society. Section IX of the ASNE requires that a welder must perform a weld process involved and the as-welded coupon must pass specified tests when complete. No time limits are specified or implied as a requirement in Section IX for making the qualification test coupon weld. The RRI has verified previously that the site welder qualification program is in full compliance with Section IX.

4. Allegation No. 4

The RRI examined the circumstances surrounding the specific portion of the allegation and discussed the matter with the QC inspector directly involved. It appears that this man, on occasion, was depending on the inspections performed by a fellow inspector and so recorded on the appropriate weld data card. The joint was covered over with tape after it had been inspected for cleanliness and fit-up and the inspector released it over the phone based on the record card entries. Water in the leak chase channels appears to have been a constant problem. The QC inspector may have made a judgement error in not re-examining the joint, but not withstanding, the joint had been inspected and found satisfactory at that time. The RRI did not investigate the alleged "lots" of QC coverup because of the lack of specifics.

5. Allegation No. 5

As noted in the Summary of Facts, the general allegation of failing to follow procedures was subsequently refined in the interview with the alleger to relate specifically to an occasion where the alleger was directed by his supervision to weld down-hand rather than up-hand as required by the welding procedures. ASME Section IX indicates that such a change is in the category of a non-essential variable and, therefore, is not a prohibited change in the procedure, if recorded. It appears that the change was not recorded. Interviews with other welders on the same activity failed to reveal any similar experiences and supervision has denied directing the alleger to perform out-of-procedure. The RRI, therefore, has no mechanism by which to confirm the allegation. Again, assuming that the alleger did weld down-hand instead of up-hand for whatever reason, the consequences of such an action are essentially meaningless as related to a weld, since such a change has no effect on the finished weld of the type involved.

6. Allegation No. 6

The particular welds in question are even less consequential than the other seam welds in a functional sense. These welds, which are above the water line in the pools, do not need to be leak free, just smooth for the purposes of easy decontamination. The allegation, while perhaps true, has no consequence.
DETAILS

1. Persons Contacted

Alleger

The alleger, hereafter identified as Individual "A," is a former employee of Brown and Root, Inc. (the site general contractor). The person identified himself as a former welder assigned to the millwright/boilermaker unit of the construction force.

Principal Licensee Employee

Site Quality Assurance Supervisor

Brown and Root, Inc.

Project Construction Manager Millwright/Boilermaker Superintendent

- Individual "B," a welder currently working as a pipefitter but who was a Boilermaker
- Individual "C," a welder currently working as a pipefitter but who was a Boilermaker

Individual "D," a quality control inspector who was assigned to inspection of pool liners

2. Background of Allegations

Individual "A" contacted the Region IV office at approximately 9:25 a.m. on Friday, May 25, 1979, to express concerns about the welding activities which had taken place on the spent fuel pools, cask loading pool and the transfer canal in the common Fuel Handling Building for both Units as well as that work accomplished in the Unit 1 refueling pool and temporary storage pool installed in the Reactor Containment Building.

The RRI was notified of these allegations on Tuesday, May 29, 1979, (May 28 a holiday) and initiated an immediate investigation. The first point of contact was the licensee's site Quality Assurance supervisor who informed the RRI that he was aware of the allegations, since his company had been apprised of them by a newspaper reporter employed by the Fort North Star-Telegram.

The site supervisor also informed the RRI that another welder, Individual "B," had expressed similar concerns to the Project Construction Manager on May 23, 1979, and that concerns had been forwarded to site Quality Assurance for investigation. The RRI was provided an informal memorandum giving the results of the investigation dated May 23, 1979. Individual "A" also contacted the Project Construction Manager on May 24, 1979, and expressed essentially the same concerns as those expressed by Individual "B" and which in turn he expressed to the Region IV office on May 25, 1979. It appears that Individual "A" and his supervision, up through the Project Construction Manager, had reached a substantial point of disagreement and Individual "A" voluntarily terminated his employment at the site as of May 24, 1979. The voluntary termination is a matter of record in Individual "A's" employment file.

3. Investigation

The RRI initiated the site phase of the investigation by extensively reviewing the CPSES Final Safety Analysis Report in order to ascertain the safety classification of the various pools and pool liners involved in the allegation and to review the functional descriptions. Reference to Section 3.2, "Classification of Structures, Components and Systems," in the FSAR does not indicate the liners as being safety related although the buildings in which they exist are shown to be in seismic Category I. Paragraph 3.8.3.7.1 provided a commitment to test the liner seams via a vacuum box for leak tightness and briefly described a leak chase system behind the liner seams. Paragraph 3.8.4.1.3 provided a brief additional description of the function of the liners. Figures 9.3-9 and 11.2-4 revealed that the extensive leak chase system has lead-out piping which leads to a building sump and hence into the liquid radioactive waste collection and disposal system.

The RRI then obtained Project Specification 2323-SS-18, Revision 3, "Stainless Steel Liners," to ascertain what requirements the design engineer had established for the liners. The RRI noted the following significant items from the specification:

- a. The design engineer invoked the general quality assurance requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B on the fabrication and installation work.
- b. The design engineer provided three full pages of detail requirements relative to the system of studs to be welded to the reverse or concrete backed side of the liners.
- c. The design engineer made reference to the inter-plate seam welds only by requiring that the welding procedures and welders be qualified to ASME, Section IX. Criteria for finished welds require that, "Surfaces of all welds shall be smooth and free of any irregularities such as serrations, ridges, crevices, or pinholes which may make it subsequently difficult to achieve an effective washdown of the liner surface." Under testing the design engineer provided the following, "All seam welds shall also be tested by vacuum box for leak tightness for their entire lenth." No other quality requirements were imposed on the seam welds.

The RRI then obtained the design engineer's drawings S-0831 through S-0834, SI-0560, MI-0581, all of which provide details of liner fabrication and installation. In addition, the RRI obtained vendor design detail drawings for the gate guide installed in the Containment Building between the refueling pool and the temporary storage pool. These drawings, taken collectively, showed that the design engineer had designed a system wherein the liner plates and the gate guide would be supported by and anchored to the surrounding concrete walls by a very extensive system of "T" headed studs welded to the concrete sides of the plates and gate guide frame. The seam welds are entirely from plate-to-plate and provide no attachment into the basic building structure.

The RRI concluded on the basis of the above information that the liner system had been designed such that resistance to seismic effect was vested in the "T" headed stud installation and that the seam welds were necessary only to provide a very low leakage path for the pool water and that what leakage might occur would be drained to an appropriately designed method of disposal.

The RRI interviewed Individual "A" on May 30, 1979, in conjunction with the Region IV Reactor Construction and Engineering Branch, Projects Section Chief, in order to gain additional information relative to each of the allegations received over the telephone on May 25, 1979. The additional information and clarifications were as noted in the Summary of Facts included in this report. In addition, Individual "A" acknowledged that he had only very recently become aware that the stud system existed for holding the plates in place and was, in fact, unaware that the leak chase channels were piped to a collection point for controlled collection and disposal of any leakage which might occur.

The RRI interviewed Individual "B" in the presence of the licensee's site QA supervisor, also on May 30, 1979. (This arrangment was allowed since Individual "B" only came to the attention of the RRI through the assistance of the licensee's representative.) The allegations of Individual "A" were reviewed in detail with Individual "B" who essentially confirmed Allegations 1, 3 and 6, but indicated he had not worked in the Allegation 2 area and further indicated that he had no complaints about lack of effective QC nor had he been instructed not to follow welding procedures.

The RRI interviewed Individual "C" on May 31, 1979, with the same results as those obtained in the interview with Individual "B." Individual "C" indicated that he perhaps was one of the persons referred to by Individual "A" in Allegation 3. He also indicated that he had very limited welding experience before coming to work at CPSES and none in "Heliarc" weld process. He was given some forty hours of very informal training and then used fifty-two hours to make his weld test coupon, a duration that he now considers to be excessive. He now thinks that he is a good welder.

d.

The RRI interviewed Individual "D" on May 30, 1979, and again June 1, 1979, to develop any facts relative to the specific allegation of "buying-off" joints over the phone. Individual "D" categorically denied that he, or to his knowledge any other QC inspector assigned to this work area, had ever "bought-off" a designated inspection point without making the required inspection. On June 1, 1979, Individual "D" indicated that there had been very few occasions when he had given consent to the welders to weld up a seam that, by the inspection reports, had been previously inspected for fit-up and cleanliness. He also indicated that he and others had repeatedly stopped work on welding of seams where it came to their attention that water or moisture was interfering with good welding.

The RRI interviewed the Boilermaker Superintendent on June 4, 1979, relative to his knowledge and/or participation in any of the allegations. He categorically denied ever directing welders to make welds where water or moisture was present, but acknowledged that it was a constant problem. He indicated that he finally received engineering permission to drill holes through the liner at the ends of the leak chase channels so that air could be blown through to dry out the channels and that this action helped a great deal. He indicated that he had continuely attempted to impress the welders with the importance of making good seam welds.

4. RRI's Assessment of the Liners

The RRI observed some of the welding work on the refueling pool in the Unit No. 1 containment during the latter part of 1978 and the early part of 1979 incidental to making inspection of other activities in the same work area. The welding appeared to be normal and the dye penetrant examinations appeared to be properly accomplished. The finished surfaces examined have been uniformily smooth and appear sound. The RRI also examined some unfinished areas in the Unit 2 spent fuel pool and can appreciate the difficulties that may be encountered in removing some of the concrete laitance from the vertical weld joint areas.

November 21, 1984

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY, et al.) Docket Nos. 50-445-2 and 50-446-2
(Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2)) (Application for) Operating Licenson)

PREFILED TESTIMONY OF C. THOMAS BRANDT REGARDING CASE'S FURTHER "EVIDENCE" OF A QUALITY CONTROL BREAKDOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND INSPECTION OF THE STAINLESS STEEL LINER PLATE

- Q1. Mr. Brandt, have you had an opportunity to review the memorandum concerning the stainless steel liner plate filed by the Citizens Association for Sound Energy on November 15, 1984?
- Al. Yes.
- Q2. Mr. Brandt, directing your attention to page two of that memorandum, CASE contends that applicants incorrectly assert that the liner plate is not safety-related. Do you see that passage?
- A2. Yes. It is set out in the first three paragraphs on the page.
- Q3. Is that contention correct?

Stito 70300

No. CASE's contention shows a lack of understanding of my testimony and the procedures applicable to the fabrication and installation of the stainless steel liner plate. As I testified before, the fabrication and installation of the stainless steel liner <u>have been</u> designated safety-related activities by the architect engineer. I would like to note my testimony on this point appears at page 45,315 of the transcript of this proceeding. Therefore, CASE is factually incorrect when it asserts that applicants have testified that the liner plate is not safety related. What I testified to, and what CASE appears not to understand, is that the welds in question are non-structural; this point is different from, and unrelated to, the fact that the fabrication and installation of the liner plate are safety-related activities.

The significance of the welds being non-structural is that the architect-engineer did not impose stringent requirements such as those imposed by the ASME code, for the fabrication, installation, inspection and testing of the liner and the welding associated with these activities. The architect-engineer's only concern was that the welds not leak. Accordingly, welding on the liner place is not now, nor has it even been, under the jurisdiction of the ASME Code.

Only two matters remotely tie the liner plate to ASME activities, but neither of these matters apply ASME fabrication and installation requirements to the liner plate.

-2-

A3.

First, the specification for the liner plate requires that welders who work on, and welding procedures used in connection with, the liner plate be qualified in accordance with Section IX of the ASME Code. This Section, however, is limited to the qualifications of procedures and welders, and it is not a fabrication code. Accordingly, the Code's fabrication requirements simply do not apply to the liner plate. Second, as an administrative matter, the inspection group originally assigned to perform these inspections was the ASME group. In February 1982, responsibility for these inspections was transferred to the non-ASME inspection group; this transfer was also an administrative matter. Again, I want to emphasize that these assignments were junrelated to the applicability of the ASME Code requirements to the fabrication and installation of the liner plate.

- Q4. Mr. Brandt, directing your attention to pages two and three of CASE's memorandum, CASE asserts that the correct traveler form was used for weld no. 988, and that you either were wrong in testifying that all travelers were initiated on the wrong form or that you knew that some travelers were initiated on the correct form and your testimony was deceptive. Do you see these allegations? A4. Yes, I do.
- Q5. Is CASE correct?

-3-

- No. First, my testimony was that I could find no evidence A5. that the correct traveler form was used before April 18, 1979. My review of the travelers indicates that the correct form was used after that date. Second, all of my testimony, as I have stated several times, is limited to the travelers for the Unit 2 refueling cavity, which is located inside the Unit 2 reactor building. All thirteen hundred travelers at issue in this proceeding are for that cavity. I would like to point out that I made this point on pages 15,921-923, 15,927 of the transcript of this proceeding. Traveller 988 cited by CASE is not for a weld in this cavity. It is for a weld in the Unit 2 fuel transfer canal, which is located inside the fuel building. This is not only a completely different cavity; it is for a cavity located in a completely different building. Thus, CASE's allegation is premised on a traveler that was not even included in the travelers that were the subject of my testimony.
- Q6. Directing your attention to page 3 of Exhibit I to CASE's memorandum, CASE alleges that certain welds lack QC verification of the fit-up and cleanliness of the outside welds. In support of this allegation, CASE identifies a total of 147 welds which it claims lack QC verification of the fit-up and cleanliness of outside welds. Do you see those allegations?

A6. Yes I do.

Q7. Have you reviewed the travelers for these welds? A7. Yes.

-4-

Q8. What were the results of your review?

- A8. In each instance, I found that there was either a chit and/or a traveler documenting QC verification of the fit-up and cleanliness of the outside weld. Accordingly, CASE's allegation is factually wrong.
- Q9. CASE asserts on page three of Exhibit 1, "it is evident that the chits [attached to the 147 travelers] were not intended to verify step 1, but was [sic] intended to verify Step 3 and/or 2 only." Is this correct?
- A9. No. The chits themselves reflect that they document QC verification of the fit-up and cleanliness of the outside weld.
- Q10. CASE also alleges on page 3 that 170 other welds lack QC verification for fit-up and cleanliness of the outside weld. Did you review the documentation for these welds? Al0. Yes.
- Q11. What were the results of your review?
- All. With the exception of weld 326, I found that there was a chit and/or traveler substantiating the QC inspection of the fit-up and cleanliness of the concrete side of these welds. Thus, with the exception of weld 326, CASE's alle-gation is factually wrong.
- Q12. Have you determined why there was no documentation verifying the cleanliness and fit-up of the outside weld for traveler 326?

-5- '

Al2. Yes, I have.

- -Q13. Why was documentation of the QC verification for this weld not found during your review?
- A13. The weld has not been made. It is a weld between an angle and the top plate of the cavity, which as of November 20, 1984, had not yet been fit-up.
- Q14. CASE next states on page four of Exhibit 1 that five welds lacked QC verification of fit-up and cleanliness for the outside welds prior to welding which allegedly renders their conditions indeterminate, contrary to procedure and 10 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix B, Criteria V. Do you agree with this characterization?
- Al4. I cannot agree with CASE's position. I do agree with CASE's contention that, because of the dates of the signatures, the chits attached to these travelers do not definitely establish that the five cleanliness and fit-up inspections were performed prior the time the backing strip was tack-welded to the plates. This is a violation of site procedures, and I have directed that an NCR be written to address this deficiency.

While I agree that there is a paper problem with these five travelers, I cannot agree that the deficiency is technically significant. The fit-up of the plates associated with the travelers identified by CASE was reverified and documented and the cleanliness of the inside joint was verified and documented prior to making the inside welds. Under these circumstances, the verification of the fit-up and cleanliness of the plates prior to tack-welding the

-6-

backing strip to the plates is not a technical concern. The only purpose of verifying the cleanliness of the plates prior to tack-welding the backing strip to the plates was to assure that the backing strip could be securely tacked on and would not become dislodged inside the leak chase channel. The sole purpose for the inspection is to ensure that the backing strip remains in place until the time of the inside fit-up. The reason for verifying fit-up prior to tack-welding the backing strip to the plates was to prevent difficult rework which would be required after the attachment of the leak chase channel if the original fit-up between the plates was out of tolerance. In any event, if the backing strip had dislodged or if the fit-up have been improper those deficiencies would have been noted when the cleanliness and fit-up inspections were performed for the

-7-

Q15. On page five of Exhibit 1, CASE identifies a number of welds which were done using welding procedure 88023 and claims that the correct procedure for those welds was welding procedure 88025. Do you agree with this assertion? A15. No. The welds CASE identified are embed to plate welds. All welds made on the liner plates between embeds and plates are groove welds in which the deposited weld metal thickness (joint thickness) is .1875" (the thickness of the plate). The proper procedure for making this weld in 1978 was WPS 88023, which was qualified for thickness ranges .0625" through .750". Prior to October 15, 1979, WPS 88025

was qualified for welds with thicknesses of 0.75" through 3.5". On October 15, 1979, WPS 88025 was revised and the thickness range was expanded from 0.75" through 3.5" to 0.185" through 3.50". After this date <u>either</u> WPS 88023 or WPS 88025 could have been followed when making the welds to which CASE refers. Therefore, CASE is wrong in contending that the wrong procedure was used in making the referenced welds. To confirm my observations on this point, copies of WPS 88023, WPS 88025 and 1977 ASME IX, GW 202.2 are appended to my testimony as attachments 1, 2 and 3 respectively.

- Q16. On page six of Exhibit 1, CASE identified 243 travelers which CASE claims lack QC verification for Step 5, fit-up and cleanliness of the inside welds. Have you reviewed the traveler packages for these welds?
- Al6. Yes.
- Q17. What was the result of your review?
- A17. It is difficult to understand CASE's allegations with respect to the various welds included on the lists on page 6 of Exhibit 1 to CASE's memorandum. Initially, it is important to note that CASE's list includes five-line travelers and eight-line travelers. With respect to the five-line travelers, for example weld 6, the fifth line is for the final V.T. inspection, not for a fit-up and cleanliness inspection. Thus, CASE's allegations for the fiveline travelers does not make any sense. In any event,

-8-

where the fifth line of the five-line traveler is unsigned, it simply means that weld is in process, and it does not reflect any paper or technical deficiency.

20582

The eight-line travelers on the list fall into several categories. First, many of the travelers are for welds that are welded on one side only (welds 875, 896, 901, 908, 909, 910, 912, 682, 713, 714, 779, 783, 784, 785, 797, 798, and 799). For these welds CASE's allegation is wrong because there is welding on only one side of the liner; consequently, there are no fit-up or cleanliness inspections to be performed on the second side of the liner. Second, CASE is correct with respect to a small group of eight-line travelers (welds 12, 51, 59, 65,66, 72, 73, 90, 93, 107, 147, 203, 709, 851, and 907), and I have directed that an NCR be written identifying the welds for which the inside fit-up and cleanliness inspections have not been documented. Finally, my examination of all of the remaining eight-line travelers on CASE's list reveals that CASE is factually wrong because the inside fit-up and cleanliness inspections were performed and documented.

Q17. On pages 7-8 of Exhibit 1, CASE lists twenty-seven (27) welds which CASE contends are missing the final V.T. of the inside weld. Have you reviewed this allegation? A17. Yes.

118. What conclusions have you drawn as a result of that review?

-9-

Al8. This is another example of CASE's lack of understanding of the fabrication and inspection process. CASE is correct in noting that a final visual inspection has not been performed for these welds, but the final visual inspection has not been performed because the welding/inspection process has not been completed. My review of the travelers indicates that no holdpoints have been bypassed and no violation exists for any of these welds.

- Mr. Brandt, CASE also lists twenty-two (22) welds on page 8 019. for which WFMLs are not in the package. Have you had an opportunity to review this allegation?
- A19. Yes. However, the absence of WFMLs in these traveler packages does not constitute a violation of procedure or a deficiency. There is simply no requirement specifying that a copy of the applicable WFML is to be kept in each traveler. I might also add, there is no requirement for filler metal traceability on any of these welds.
- 020. On pages 9-15 of Exhibit 1, CASE alleges that WFMLs are referenced on travelers indicating that new welding was done, but there is no QC verification or involvement when the welding is done. Assuming this to be true, what significance does this allegation have?
- A20. Although I have not reviewed all the travelers listed by CASE on pages 9-15, I have reviewed enough to lead me to believe that this is another instance where CASE does not understand the requirements and/or the fabrication sequence. In all travelers I reviewed, no inspection hold-

points have been bypassed. If CASE is attempting to infer that QC must perform some type of "verification" each day welding is performed, this simply is not the case. All required inspections are procedurally described, and there is no requirement for "verification" each day welding is performed. From the sample I reviewed, I am unable to detect any violation.

- Q21. Mr. Brandt, turning your attention to pages 16-20 of Exhibit 1, CASE lists numerous welds for which welding was done, but no QC verification or involvement is shown, and that WFMLs are attached to, but not references on, the travelers. What significance, if any, is there to this allegation.
- A21. Mone. Once again, as I discussed above, this is apparently another instance where CASE is attempting to assert that verification of welding must be performed on each day that welding occurs. Of the travelers that I reviewed in connection with this allegation, all welds were still inprocess, <u>i.e.</u>, they had not yet received final inspection. CASE's observation that WFMLS are attached to, but not referenced on, the travelers is correct; however, the allegation is without significance. This information is not required by specification, and serves no quality function. The millwrights are procedurally required to enter this information but they simply have not done so as of this date.

-11-

- Q22. Mr. Brandt, CASE identifies 5 NCRs on page 21 of Exhibit 1 which describe welds for which vacuum box testing was improperly noted as not applicable. Is there significance to this observation?
- A22. No. It was an error made by the inspector, but was properly reported and dispositioned on an NCR.
- Q23. On page 22, CASE lists fifty-seven (57) welds which it alleges are deficient because final V.T. has been performed without vacuum box and/or liquid penetrant examination being performed. Have you reviewed this allegation?
- A23. Yes, I have.
- Q24. What was the result of your review?
- A24. CASE apparently misunderstands the inspection testing sequence. The final V.T. precedes the vacuum box testing and the liquid penetrant examination. As these welds are clearly still in process, no holdpoints have been bypassed and no violation exists.
- Q25. On the bottom of page 22, CASE notes "the final V.T. of the inside welds were signed off on the following welds by other inspectors." What is the significance, if any, of this observation?
- A25. I am not quite sure to whom CASE is referring by the use of the phrase "other inspectors." I assume CASE is referring to the fact that the final V.T. has been performed by inspectors other than those who performed the P.T. and/or V.B. test. If this is CASE's allegation, it is without

20586

merit because there is no requirement that the same inspector perform V.T. and P.T. and/or vacuum box testing. No violation exists.

- 026. Mr. Brandt, on page 23 of Exhibit 1, CASE lists 131 welds which it alleges are deficient because the "completion of weld inspection block on attachment 1 signed off as completed prior to the completion on welds prior to [sic] vacuum box testing and/or P.T. inspection being performed." Have you reviewed this allegation?
- A26. Yes, I have.
- What did your review indicate? Q27.
- The welds listed fall into several different categories. A27. For a number of welds which CASE asserts that "completion of weld inspection block on attachment 1 signed off as completed prior to the completion on welds prior to [sic] vacuum box testing and/or P.T. inspection being performed," CASE is incorrect as the travelers clearly indicate that the weld is still in process. Welds 5, 7, and 8 are examples of this category. As the welds are incomplete, no violation exists. For a small group of welds, (weld numbers 1240, 1242, 1245, 1248, 1182, 1209, and 1210), CASE is correct and I have directed that an NCR be written identifying the condition as nonconforming. For all other welds listed on page 23, CASE is incorrect because the referenced tests are not required; therefore, no violation exists.

-13-

Q28. CASE alleges on page twenty-four of Exhibit 1 that "[m]any NCR's were written for welds that James Cole had N/A'd the vacuum box test on. The vacuum box test has been reestablished on all but the ones below." Have you had an opportunity to review this allegation and the travelers involved with this allegation?

A28. Yes, I have.

- 029. What was the result of your review?
- A29. Apparently CASE alleges that vacuum box was required for these welds. CASE lists eighty-eight (88) welds which it believe are deficient. As a result of my review, I have determined that with one excpetion (weld 932) that CASE's allegation is incorrect. All other wleds are not pressure boundary welds and therefore do not require vacuum box testing, and the step is properly marked not applicable ("N/A") on the traveler. I have directed that an NCR be written for weld 932 noting that the vacuum box test for that weld was improperly marked "N/A."
- Q30. Mr. Brandt, CASE alleges on the bottom of page twenty-four of Exhibit 1, that "PT test has been performed on these welds but vacuum box has not". Have you had an opportunity to review this allegation and the related travelers.

A30. Yes I have.

Q31. What were the result of your review of these travelers? A31. CASE lists an additional forty-eight (48) welds for which vacuum box has not been performed. For four (4) of these welds (welds 1230, 1232, 1235, and 1238), CASE is correct

and I have directed that an NCR be prepared describing this condition. For all other welds listed here, CASE is incorrect; the step has properly been marked not applicable as these welds do not require vacuum box testing.

Mr. Brandt, directing your attention to page twenty-five of Exhibit 1, in particular to CASE's discussion of NCR M-83-D1847 dated 7/7/83. CASE states that "The NCR was written in 1983 and a hold tag applied. It has not been dispositioned yet, and there is no copy of this NCR in traveler 151. There is no RPS in package for weld 154. 154 was . signed off by Don Vogt, S.M. McCoy, for steps 2, 3, and 4. Jim Cole inspected 151 on 4/20/80 and 153 on 4/24/80." What is the significance, if any, of these allegations?

A32. First, CASE is incorrect in stating that "...it has not been dispositioned yet." In fact, CASE describes the disposition of this NCR on page 25 of Exhibit 1. Second, original NCRs are not filed with traveler packages, nor does the lack of a copy of the NCR in package 151 constitute a violation of any code, standard, specification, or procedure. Third, CASE's observation that no RPS is in package 154 is correct, but it is without significance for two reasons: first, the repair is not yet complete, and second, the repair, when completed, will be of weld 151, not weld 154, and accordingly a copy of the RPS will be in package 151, not 154. Fourth, with respect to CASE's observation that "Jim Cole inspected weld 151 on 4/20/60, [actually 4/2/80] and 153 on 4/24/80," CASE is apparently

-15-

032.

speculating on Mr. Cole's ability as an inspector. There is no indication that weld 153 was improperly inspected. The NCR clearly states that the backing bar had been ground through. No evidence exists which indicates that the backing bar was not intact when Mr. Cole performed his inspection on 4/24/80, and, as CASE notes, the incident (grinding through the backing bar) was properly reported as nonforming. In the other incident described, i.e., the failure of the backing bar to continue for the full length of the weld at the intersection of welds 166 and 153, CASE again seems to allege that this weld was improperly inspected by Mr. Cole. Although not extremely clear from the face of the document, what Mr. Halcomb, the originator of the NCR, was attempting to indicate by attaching the Chit for first fit-up of weld 154, was that the "deficient" backing strip was from weld 154, not from weld 151. Therefore, Mr. Cole clearly was not involved with this deficiency. The deficient condition becomes clearer after looking at the drawing. Weld 151 is a vertical weld which attaches a plate (A35) to a gate guide. Although the vertical weld continues on down the gate guide, it is numbered differently for each plate it attaches. Welds 151, 155, 157, and 159 all form the vertical weld which attaches a gate guide to plates A35, B35, M35 and M35, respectively. This weld (although 4 weld numbers) was fit up on 5/17/79. The backing strip for this weld (weld numbers 151, 155, 157, and 159) was continuous for the length of the weld. The fact

that the backing strip for weld 154 lacked 3/8" from running the full length of the weld was properly reported on an NCR, and is attributable to inspector error.

- Q33. On page 26 of Exhibit 1, CASE refers to a numbering discrepancy which was reported on NCR M-83-00907. What significance, if any, is there for this allegation?
- A33. This allegation is correct, however without significance. In this case the construction group which issued the trayelers, assigned separate weld numbers for the welds attaching the backing strip and leak chase to the gate guide. Although clearly indicated on the traveler, the millwrights were not timely in assignment of these weld numbers to the marked-up drawing which they were procedurally required to maintain. This condition was properly identified by QC on an NCR and the situation was corrected. In no way was this an inspection deficiency.
- Q34. Mr. Brandt, on page 27 of Exhibit 1, CASE identifies two nonconformance reports, NCR M84-01969 and NCR M84-00498. Have you had a chance to review CASE's allegation regarding these NCRs?
- A34. Quite frankly, I am unable to find that CASE alleges anything with regard to these two NCRs. Both identified problems, and both were properly dispositioned in accordance with site procedures. CASE's note regarding the absence of a copy of the NCR in all of the packages is not a violation of any requirement. As I stated earlier, the original NCR is filed in a location separate from the

-17-

2059C

traveler package. All packages do contain the corrected PT report and reference NCR M-84-00948. Other than the deficiency which was reported on these two NCRs, I am not aware of any deficiency in the way they were processed or dispositioned.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFCRE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

I	n	th	e M	at	ter	of		26
Т	EX	AS	UT PAN	IL Y,	ITI	ES al	ELECTR	IC

Docket Nos. 50-445-2 and 50-446-2

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2)

(Application for Operating Licenses)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing "Prefiled Testimony of C. Thomas Brandt Regarding CASE's Further 'Evidence' of a Quality Control Breakdown in the Construction, Installation and Inspection of the Stainless Steel Liner Plate" in the abovecaptioned matter were served upon the following persons by hand-delivery or deposit in the United States mail, * first class, postage prepaid, this 20th day of November, 1984:

Peter B. Bloch, Esq. Chairman, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board -U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. Walter H. Jordan 831 West Outer Drive Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

Herbert Grossman, Esq. U. S. Muclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

*Mr. Robert D. Martin Regional Administrator Region IV U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 611 Ryan Plaza Drive Suite 1000 Arlington, Texas 76011

*Chairman, Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Panel U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. William L. Clements Docketing & Services Branch U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

Stuart A. Treby, Esq. Office of the Executive Legal Director U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D. C. 20555

*Chairman, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, D.C. 20555

*Renea Hicks, Esq. Assistant Attorney General Environmental Protection Division P.O. Box 12548 Capitol Station Austin, Texas 78711

*Mrs. Juanita Ellis President, CASE 1426 South Polk Street Dallas, Texas 75224 Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq. Executive Director -Trial Lawyers for Public Justice 2000 P. Street, N.W. Suite 600 Washington, D. C. 20036

Ellen Ginsberg, Esq. Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

cc: Homer C. Schmidt John W. Beck Robert Wooldridge, Esq.

r			20594
- Erown& Rectine			MELD PROCEDURE NO.
APPLICABLE CODE(S)			SUPPORTING POSIS
ASME Sec. IX			_030914204 Pay
ASHE SEC. III	CALCEL ST HERE CAL	NCIT	030243105 Pay A
ANSI E31.1 COMANCHE PEAK S	- M 21207 810 8	TATION	Ucod-All4 Rev.1
BASE METAL		NON	
PNG. 9 CRCUP 1 TO PNO. 7 CO. 1	I tat I anno ma	who propaged	
THICKNESS RANCE D. COTT ANTONNA C THE	111073 876 6	utting and/o	Trinding
DIAMETER RANGE United		econie, churg	r tringing.
PROCESS(ES)	CLEA. ING GAIT	AL & INTERPASS	1
far Typgenn in-	1 "alden eyne	anae chall ba	wine bruches
	crowat as re	cuirad to rem	ove slag sould
	Cr Uther con	cominants.	and a second
OSITION	1342		
All Positions	SHELDING Are	The FLOW R	TE 15 CEU MIA
PROGRESSION UP ALE	uaseArea	on (1) FLOW S	TE 5 CFH Min.
	TRALUNS_1/1	FLOW R	TE N/A
ILLER METAL	FLUX		10000
ROCED GTE!! SFAND. 5 0 FHO. 6 4NO. 3	LALASSITICATION	H/A .	CPSES V
PROCESS 11/2 SFANO. 11/2 PMO. 11/2 AND 11/1	ANTICLE SIZE	ILA A C	A Der Prise
THER_ ILA	TRACT HAVE	N/A A B	1 2- 49-
REHEAT -	AND THELD NEAT	TREATMENT	4 15 1 1
REMEAT TENIP F. FOOC	T-74	119	
NTERPAST RANGE, "F 600 - 3500	TEMPIDATURE	11/4 1	J. STEP
	TIME	11/4	1. C.V
ODITIONAL CR SUPPLEMENTARY DECURATIONTS			
 Prior to the start of welding, the checked for its oxygen content. In 2% or below before welding can com- at least two (2) passes (i.e., Root 	aniting gas from gen contant of troa. The burg and any Fill).	the purge a the exiting a shall be ma	rea shall be gas must be intained for
 All weld joints shall be free of mo coatings. All slag and/or surface a from each weld bead prior to the coating 	isture, oxice, defects shall continuation of we	grease, oil an e removed as p alding.	nd protective prescribed .
(1) Purge requirement shall be deloted	tan banking in	ata ta cala	
	then seeking sti	ip is utilize	24.
			and the second
REPARATIO PARATOVAL A PATE	L ISSUE DATE		
(las //2. 0/0	N103 CUPPLIER	1/1	
LOUNDENDENDENNES	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		
1. J. Antinan 9-20=	ENGINEER -OT	VEULL GHE	3253 10-6-78
12,12/2. 62.7	POJICT NO.	C3-C***	
AL. 1 / AD AT A			

ATTACHMENT 1.

	And the second se	-
-	and a second of the second secon	-
	some some handlande makeupert finner samsterfunder der Bell vondikter f N's 16. Handune -	

. . .

.

C)

									0595	11
					All.					11
				WELD	PARAME	TERC	-			
PASS	28005	FILLS	A METAL	GA	SIFLUX	1	ELECTRICAL D		1.000	_
1	CT.	SIZE	CLASS	TYPE M	in. FLOW	I TYPE	AMPERAGE	VOLT	INAVEL	1
1	GTA	1/16" or 3/32"	See Note 7	Argon	15 CFH	DCSP	100 Max. 1	1 Max.	-	
2-3	GTA	1/16"	See Note 7	Argon	15 CFH	DCSP	100 Max. 1	1 Max.	-	3
	GTA	3/32" or	See Note 7	Argon	15 CFH	DCSP	115 Max. 1	1 Max.		:
480N	GTA	3/32"	See tota 7	1	10 0111	ULSP	115 Max.]	I Max.	-	-
	574	1/0" or	Con tinta 7	Argon	15 CFH	DCSP	140 Max. 1	1 Max	-	3
PRE	HEAT		_50°F				16.1 934 1	11/4		2
INT	ERPLSS ?	EMP.	600F - 35	00E	CONT	ACT TUSE	TO WORK (IN.)	N/A		
SIN	GLEORM	ULTIPLE ARC	Single		CRIFE	CE OR CU	P SIZE .	3/0"	Via	-
SIN	GLEORM	ULTIPLE PASS	Muichole		WELD	PROCRE	NOIZ	Upwar	ď	
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Prehea The in indica The nu The st the in Tack w The no to AWS Tungst The typ follow	t shall be terpass ter ting crayc meer of we arts and s itial pass elds which n-consumab A5.12 Class en). be of bare s: <u>BASE</u>	established mperature (a ns or an app ld beads may toos of all can be prop are used at le electroce ss EWTH-1 (1) wire select METAL TYPE	prior bove 15 roved e vary w tack we erly col the rou for the for the therit	to the st GOF) shall cual. ith secti- lds shall nsume the ot of joi e Gas Tung the base BARE	art of 1 be c on thi be ta tack. stan stan stan metal WIRE	welding. hecked using ckness. cered by gr all be compl Arc process or Class Ew to be welded	g tempe inding ete pe snail h-1 (2 shall	nature so that netratio conform 5 Thoria be as	on. ite
		304 or 30- 315 cr 316 304 or 304	L to 304 or L to 315 or L to 315 or	304L 316L 316L	2032	ER3C3 (ER316 (ER316 (or ER316L or ER316L			

0

.

·	PROCEDURE QUALIFICATION DE	08084204 Re
		D Free 1 of #
P No. 3 Gr. No. Weiding Processes	2 TP304 to SA-31	2 TP304 20596
Manual or Automatic Thickness Range Total Qualified Thickn	I. <u>Manual</u> I. <u>Manual</u>	three x 5.

FILLER METAL

F.No. 1. 6 N/A 2 A-No. 1. 8 NIA 2 SFA Spec. 1. 5.9 1. ER308 1. 3/32" Ni/A AWS Class. 1/A Füller Size 11/3 Trade Name 1.__ ARCOS 2. N/A Describe Filler Stetal if not included in Section 1X 1/8" x 5/32" Arcos Consumable Insert

FLUX OR ATMOSPHERE

Inde Name	1	7 11/2
Shielding Gas	1arcon	2 11/3
Flow Rate	1. 16CFH Min.	2 1/4
rurge	1 Min.	2. 11/3

WELDING PARAMETERS

four Type_	_Single Vee Groove Wold	
Position	6G Unward	
Backing	Consumbale Insant / The	
Preheat	60°F	
IPT Pange	600F - 3500F	
PWHT_	lione	
Passes/Side	I. Multiple	
Nu. of Arcs	I. Single	
Current	I. DCSP 2. N/A	
Amps	I. 70-100 2. N/A	_
Voits	1. 8-10 N/A	_
Travel Speed	1. 1"-2" TPM 2. N/A	
Oscillation	1 3/8" May 2. N/A	
Bead Type	Stringer 2. N/A	
	1. N/A	1

1 . .

TENSILE TEST

Specimen No.	Dim	ensions	1	Literate		
	Width	Thickness	Area	Total	Ultimate Unit	Character of Follare
QH-462.1(5)#1	10 724	3 300		LONG LD.	ones pa	And Location
	10.764	0.203	1.1505	13,100	87.000	Vold
04-452.1(5)=2	2.712	0.205	1470	12 200		nerd
			1	13.200	90,200	Veld

CUIDED DEND TESTS

Type and	1		
Figure No.	Result	Type and Figure No.	Result
QW-462.3(a) Face	Satisfactory	Qi-+62.3(a) 2001	1
QW-462.3(a) Face	Satisfactory		1 Satisfactory
		1 QN-162.3(a) Root	Satisfactory

Welder's Name Jimmy E. Hite

who by virtue of these tests meats welder o Clock No. 2314

Test Conducted by	Southwas tern Lange reg	uirements.	Laboratory Tau	mp No. AAU
per	Mr. Con Sorry	S Address	Houston, Texas	10. 19004-00
We certify th.	at the statement in a	Date	2-20-75	

e statements in this record are correct and that the test welds prepared, welded and tested in accordance with the requirements of Section IN of the ASME Code.

Date_ 3.7.78

Signed _____ 3ROUT & ROOT, INC. (M_nufacturer) 12 cuer By

LAUM	nc.	(100Lil	SC. HOUS	TON. TEXAS		0303417
	_	SUPPLE	MENTAL TEST	rs		[Pro 2
TOUCHNESS TES	т	TYP	E	PER		20597
DENTIFICATION	TEST TEMP	NOTCH	FNERGY FT-LBS	MILS LAT. FXP	SIIE.AR	DROPSIO
						T
	- 1					+
	.					
	1					
HARDNESS TEST			25			
NO.	WELL	DMETAL	HE	AFERITED YONE	PER	
						BASE METAL
ILLET WELD TES	T I VCRO TE	FIG ST RESULTS	1	FKA	CTURE TEST PE	51.1.T.C.
					CICAL ILSI KL	SELTS
HEMICAL ANALY	515 7	METHO	D_Wet Chemi	c1i p		223.74
ELEM. C Ma	P	S 5ī	Cr Ni Mo	Cu = 1		
WELD 1033 1.76	5	.42 19	.89 9.45 .29	050		
	tate De	lta Ferri	te Content: 9	" (Schaafflar	01.0	
Approxim					0146.17 -6	P Finnen Ara
ADDETEXIC	s			of the ASI	Section I	r Figure 247 II Code)
DDITIONAL TEST	S			of the ASI	Section I	II Code)
DDITIONAL TEST: Celta-ferrit	e tast	S WALL COL	ducted on th	of the Asi	Section I	II Code)
Celta-ferrit 6:00, and 9:	e test	s were con lock with	ducted on the	of the ASH	Id at 12:0	0, 3:00,
DDITIONAL TEST DElta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7	e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were cor lock with 10% delta-	ducted on the a severn fer ferrite conte	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ant.	eld at 12:0 All pos	0, 3:00, itions
DDITIONAL TEST DElta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7	e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were cor lock with 10% delta-	ducted on the a severn fer ferrite conte	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ent.	Id at 12:0 All pos	0, 3:00, itions
DDITIONAL TEST DElta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7	s e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were con lock with 10% delta-	ducted on the a severn fer ferrite conte	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ent.	Id at 12:0 All pos	n Figure 243 II Code) 0, 3:00, itions
DDITIONAL TEST DDITIONAL TEST Celta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7 recorded a 7	e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were con lock with 10% delta-	ducted on the a severn fer ferrite conte nd are correct an and the r	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ant.	end at 12:0 All pos	n Brooklance -
DDITIONAL TEST DDITIONAL TEST Celta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7 recorded a 7	e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were con lock with 10% delta- s in this reco 3	ducted on the a severn ferr ferrite conte nd are correct an and the r	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ant. d that the tests w equirements of	eld at 12:0 All pos	n Biguro (11) II Code) 0, 3:00, itions
DDITIONAL TEST DDITIONAL TEST Celta-ferrit 6:00, and 9: recorded a 7 recorded a 7	e test 00 o'c .5 to	s were con lock with 10% delta- s in this reco	ducted on the a severn ferri ferrite conte nd are correct an and the r	of the ASH e completed we rite indicator ant. d that the tests w equirements of igned	eld at 12:0 All pos	n leordance an

1		110	1.001.1	HOU	STON. TEXAS		POR	a.
L	(marked)		SUPPLE	MENTAL TE	575		0303	AA204
тоисн	INESS TES	т	TYP	E	PER		1 P.7.0	3 or
SPE	CIMEN ITCATION	TEST	NOTCH	FNFRGY FT-Las	FER		1	0590
			LUCATION		LALE CALLER	3 SIIEAR	BREAK	NO BR
				1				1
•								
			1					
							a ter fallen i	
ARDNE	SS TEST				1			
NO.	T	WELD	NETAL	·E		PER	_	
		_		HEA	TAFFECTED JONE	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	BASE META	L
	+							
			States and an other states and					
ILLET W	ELD TEST		FIG					
ILLET W	ELD TEST	ACRO TES	FIG _		FRAC	TURE FEST NUS	ULTS	
ILLETW	ELD TEST	ACRO TES	FIG _		FRAC	TURE FEST RES	ULTS	
ILLET W	ANALYS	ACRO TES	FIG _	D	FR AC	TURE FEST RESI	ULTS	
ILLET W	ANALYS	ACRO TES	FIG ST RESULTS METHOD	0 <u>r Ni Mo</u>	FRAC	TURE FEST RESI	ULTS	
ILLET W	ANALYS		FIG	D <u>TNiMo</u>	FRAC			<u><u><u></u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u>
ILLET W	ANALYS	ACRO TES	FIG	D TNiMo	FRAC			<u><u> </u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD ASF	ANALYS C Ma AL TESTS		FIG	D	FRAC			<u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept	ANALYS <u>C</u> Ma AL TESTS tests we tance cr	ACROTES IS 74 P ere exa itaria	FIG ST RESULTS METHOD S Si (D <u> Ni Mo</u> 10X magnific m Repulsion	FRAC		et the	<u><u> </u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed	ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>ALTESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/0	ACROTES	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (sinined at 1 of "Inter e present.	D <u> Ni Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator	FRAC	ER	et the	<u><u> </u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed Radioc	ANALYS ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>AL TESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/0 graphic	ACROTES IS 74 P ere exa itaria 54" wer Report	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (Imfined at) of "Inter e present, of Weider	D <u>Ni Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator	FRAC	ER	et the es	<u><u> </u></u>
ASE DITION Radiog 00009, accept	ANALYS ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>AL TESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/0 graphic , was ru tance cr	ACROTES IS 74 P P ere exa iteria Si" wer Report in in a	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (Imfined at 1) of "Inter e present. of Weider ccorcance of Section	D <u>NI Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator Qualificat with Section	<u>FRAC</u> <u>PI</u> <u>Cu</u> <u>m</u> <u>Cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>m</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u>	ER	et the es WCRT	<u><u> </u></u>
ASF DITION Rend accept Radiog 00009, accept	ANALYS ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>AL TESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/0 graphic , was ru tance cr	ACROTES IS 74 P P ere exa itaria itaria Gi wer Report i faria	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (amined at 1) of "Inter e present. of Welder corcance of Sectio	D <u>NI Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator • Qualificat with Saction n VIII, Divi	FRAC FRAC PI <u>Cu</u> <u>m</u> <u>Cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>m</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u> <u>cu</u>	ER	et the es WQRT 142. The	<u><u> </u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed Radiog 00009, accept	ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>ALTESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/0 graphic , was ru tance cr	ACROTES ISTA P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	FIG METHON S Si (mined at) of "Inter e present. of Welder corcance of Sectio	D <u>NI Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator Qualificat with Saction NIII, Div	FRAC PI <u>Cu</u> <u>n</u> <u>Stion after below</u> y Guide 1.31." ion: Radiograph ix, 1974, Pan ision 1 was her	ER	et the es WCRT 142. The	<u><u><u></u><u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed Radiog 00009, accept certify t	ANALYS ANALYS ANALYS C Ma ALTESTS tests we tance cr ding 1/C graphic , was ru tance cr	ACROTES ISTA P P ere exa iteria Di wer Report in in a iteria	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (Imfined at 1) of "Inter e present. of Welder ccorcance of Section in this recurrence (, 3)	D <u>NI Mo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator Qualificat with Section NIII, Div I are correct as	FRAC	ER	et the es WQRT 142. The	<u><u><u></u><u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u></u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed Radiog 00009, accept certify t	ANALYS ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>ALTESTS</u> tests we tance cr ding 1/C graphic , was ru tance cr	ACROTES ISTA P P ere exa iteria Di wer Report in in a iteria	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (amined at 1) amined at 1) of "Inter e present. of Welder ccorcance of Section in this recurrence (1) 3	D <u>TNiMo</u> 10X magnific rm Regulator • Qualificat with Section • Qualificat with Section • J are correct and and the s	FRAC	ER	et the es WQRT 142. The	<u>Fr</u>
ILLET W IEMICAL LEM. ELD DITION Bend accept exceed Radioc 00009, accept certify 1 No.	ANALYS <u>C Ma</u> <u>ALTESTS</u> <u>tests we</u> <u>tance cr</u> <u>ding 1/C</u> <u>graphic</u> <u>was ru</u> <u>tance cr</u> <u>hat the st</u> <u>CEC211</u>	ACROTES ISTA P P ere exa iteria iteria atements 204 Pan	FIG ST RESULTS METHON S Si (Imfined at 1) of "Inter e present. of Welder corcance of Section in this recurrence () 3	D <u>TNiMo</u> 10X magnific To m Regulator Qualificat with Section I are correct and and the s Si	FRAC	ER	et the es the sucret 142. The sucordance	<i>₽</i> r

Erom	<u>no.</u>		······································	TON. TEXAS		020	944204 R
		SUPPLE	EMENTAL TEST	S		1 470	4 .1 4
TOUGHNESS TES	т.	TYP	E	PER		2059	9
SPECIMEN IDENTIFICATION	TEST	NOTCH	FAFRGY FT-LOS	MILS LAT. EXP	* SHEAR	BREIK	WHICHT NO BREAN
						1	
							1
			· /				
	1						

THEAT AFFECTED JONE	BASE METAL
	HEAT AFFECTED JONE

Two (2) specimens were sensitization tested in accordance with ASMT A262-70, Practice E. Specimens were examined at 20X magnification for presence of microcracking. No fissures were present.

The following parameter excerpts have been extracted from the actual parameters utilized within qualification of said procedure and are calculated to asseverate that the maximum energy input range during qualification is within that prescribed by the PSAR.

ADDITIONAL TESTS	ε	NERGY LURAT P:		
GTAN Process Amperage Voltage Travel Speed	80 10	90 8		
(in. per/min.) Kilojoules/inch Note: Parameters n range and do	2.0 24.000 min. oted are indica	1.0 43.200 max tive of the ma	xicum and minimum	n energy input
e certify that the stateme	ing qualificatio		הטהוחוה (העהו גאיי	amperage/voltage

POR No CECEA2204 Rev. 3 and the requirements of 1/2

the design of the second states and the second stat

Dale 3. 7.78

TOOT 2 1007 Signed

1		
/	24	
·	11	
	1.47	

ETSYMETISSILITS HOUSTON TEXAS

PROCEDURE QUALIFICATION RECORD

+	Gê	:3	13	105	20
1	-		1		-

PCA NO.

Material Spec. SA-312	TP 304
P No Gr. No Welding Processor	10 P No. = Gr. No.]
Manual or Automatie	1. Manual
Thickness Range	1
Total Qualified Thickness Rat	nze 0.0525" -hru 0 550"

FILLER METAL

F.No.	1	6	2.	5
A-No.	1.	8	2.	8
SFA Spec.	1.	5.0	2	EC
AWS Class.	1.	ER308	2.	E309-16
Filler Size	1.	3/32"	2.	3/72"37/8"
Trade Name	1	Arcos		2125 2110
	2.	Arcos		And the second se
Describe Fille	r Met	al if not includ	led in Sect	tion IX

N/A

FLUX OR ATMOSPHERE

Trace Name	1	2	11/4	
Shielding Gas	1. Arnen	2	1/2	
Flow Rate	1. 15 CFH Min.	2	11/2	
Purge	1. 10 CEH Min.	2	1/4	

Thic	men 100 0 1 255"		-	-
2.	Shielded Varal 'ag	10) CERESS	7	6
2.	Vanuai		_	

WELDING PARAMETERS

Joint Type_	Sincia Vea Gran	a 11-14
Position	6G Ucward	e wein
Sacking	lione	
Preheat	60°F	
IPT Range	60°F-150°F	
PWHT	None	
Posses/Side	1. Multiple ?	Multiple
No. of Ares	1. Single 1	Sincle
Current	I. DCSP 7	0000
Amps	1. 89-95 7	70-05
Volts	1	15.22
Travel Speed	1	25.50 1
Oscillation	1. =/16" Max. 7	5/16" 11-1
Bead Type	1. Stringer 2.	_Stringer

TENSILE TEST

		and the second se	LOJULD	Stress psi	And Location
DH62.1(b) =1 .73	.146	1069	0.750		
DN-462,1(b) =4 .73	155	111.2	10.100	01,96A	hield

GUIDED BEND TESTS

Type and Figure No.	Result	Type and Figure No.	Result
04-452.3(a) Face	Satisfactory	CW-462.3(a) Root	Cattering
CW-462.3(a) Face	Catiefactory	0W-462.3(1) Root	Satisfactory

Welder's Name Jimmy Hite Clock	k No.	2314	Sizes Val. ALC
Test Conducted by Southwestern Laboratoriae	Adden		Laboratory Test No. 17923
Per Henry Vabenicht	Date_	1121	E. 1276

that the statements in this record are correct and that the test welds prepared, welded and tested and accordance with the requirements of Section IX of the ASME Cade.

Date 9-20-78

Signed _____ Error & Error & Error Inc. (Manufacturer) By ______ T. U. Marufacturer)

			C. HOUS	TON. TEXAS		POR No	
		SUPPLE	MENTAL TEST	TS		USUCABIC	<u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u>
TOUGHNESS	OUCHNESS TEST		TYPE PER SIZE PER		20601		01
SPECIME	TEST	LOCATION	FNERGY FT-LBS	HILS LAT. EXP	3 SHEAR	DROP WHIL	.HT
		3.76%			-		UKI
							-
							-
							-
HARDNESS 1	EST	TY	PE		PER		-
NO.	WEL	DALTAL	HEAT	AFFECTED ZONE	1	BASE METAL	
FILLET WELD	TEST	FIG			_		
	MACROTI	STACSULTS		FRA	CTURE TEST RES	SULTS	
							-
HEMICAL AN	ALYSIS 7	METHO	DD <u>Wet Cher</u>	ical .P	ER ASTM	E350-74	
		S Si	Cr Ni Ma	C: Ti N	Cb		Fe
ELEH. C	<u>Ma</u> P						Concession of the local division of the loca
HELD .079	<u><u>Ma</u><u>P</u> 1.59</u>	70 10	72 0 12 20	037	0.0		
ELEH. C WELD .079 BASE ADD	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> 1.50 roximite f	.70 10 Palta Ferr	173 0 13 .20	CEO 77 (Schoefflar Of the 2	0.0	ill'Coca	33-
ELEH. C WELD .079 BASE ADD DDITIONAL 1	<u>Ma</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u>	.70 10	2.73 0.13 .20	CEO 77 (Schnefflar Of the A	0.0 Discrit re SillE Section	n Eiguna 243 n III Code).	33-
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE ADD DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present.	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.50</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex te criteri	70 10 Palta Serri amined at a of "Inte	10X magnific rim Regulator	CFO 77 (Schnefflar of the A of the A stion after be ry Guide 1.31.	0.0 Discret re CHE Section anding to me " No fissu	et the res were	33-
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>ADD</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograf	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex ce criteri	70 10 Palta Serri amined at a of "Inte t of Weida	10X magnific rim Regulator	CEO 77 (Schnefflar of the A ation after be ry Suide 1.31.	0.0 Discrete re- contraction moding to me " No fissu	et the res were	33-
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>ADD</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograp run in ac criteria	<u>Ma</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>TOXITITE</u> TESTS ts were ex ce criteri ohic Report cordance of Sectio	amined at a of "Inte t of Weida with Section	10X magnific rim Regulator on IX, 1974, vision L war	CEO 77 (Schaefflar of the A ation after be ry Suide 1.31. ion: Radiogra Paragraph CX-	0.0 <u>Discret</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Section</u> <u>Secti</u>	et the VCRT COO30 cceptance	33- w3
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>ADD</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograp run in ac criteria	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex- ce criteri ohic Report cordance of Sectio	amined at a of "Inte t of Welda with Secti n VIII, Di	10X magnific in Contart: 10X magnific rim Regulator r Dualificat on IX, 1974, vision I was	CEO 77 (Schnefflar of the A ation after be ry Suide 1.31. ion: Radiogra Paragraph CA- herein met.	0.0 Discrete rection Contraction Contraction Chic report 142. The a	et the VCRT COO30 cceptance	
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>ADD</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograf run in ac criteria	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex- te criteri ohic Repor- cordance of Sectio	amined at a of "Inte t of Weida with Section VIII, Di	10X magnific rim Regulator on IX, 1974, vision I was	CEO 77 (Schnefflar of the A ation after be ry Juide 1.31. ion: Radiogra Paragraph CX- herein met.	0.0 Discret rection anding to ne " No fissu chic recort 142. The a	et the res were VCRT COO30 cceptance	33- W3
ELEM. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>App</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograp run in ac criteria	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex- ce criteri ohic Repor- cordance of Section the statement <u>20846105</u>	amined at amined at a of "Inte t of Welda with Section VIII, Di ts in this reco	10X magnific 10X magnific rim Regulator r Dualificat on IX, 1974, vision I was and are correct an and the	CEO 77 (Schaefflar of the A ation after be ry Suide 1.31. ion: Radiogra Paragraph CX- herein met. nd that the tests we requirements of	0.0 <u>Discret</u> CHE Section anding to ne " No fissu chic report 142. The a ere conducted 1/4	et the res were WCRT COO30 cceptance	w3
ELEH. <u>C</u> WELD .079 BASE <u>ADD</u> DDITIONAL 1 Bend tes acceptant present. Radiograp run in ac criteria	<u>Ma</u> <u>P</u> <u>1.59</u> <u>roximite</u> <u>rests</u> ts were ex- ce criteri ohic Repor- cordance of Sectio <u>the statemen</u> <u>E0848105</u>	70 10 Telta Serri amined at a of "Inte t of Welda with Section vIII, Di ts in the reconstruction ts in the reconstruction	10X magnific in Contart: 10X magnific rim Regulator r Dualificat on IX, 1974, vision I was ord are correct and and the s	CEO 77 (Schaefflar of the A ation after be ry Suide 1.31. ion: Radiogra Paragriph CX- herein met. id that the tests we requirements of igned Brown	0.0 <u>Discret rection</u> Contraction Contraction Chic record Chic re	VCRT COOSO CCEptance	w3

SUPPLEMENTAL TESTS							0308.4.14	
TOUCHNESS TES	57					2		
		TYP	Ε	PER		11-23	2 6!	
SPECIMEN	TEST	NOTCH		?FR		20602		
IDENTITICATION	TEMP	LOCATION	FNERGY FT-LSS	MILS LAT. EXP		T		
					FJALAR	BREAK	NO 391	
T								
						1		
			1					
	. 1							
	1				1144			
	1	T						
ARDNESS TEST								
NO.		TYPE			150			
	WELD	METAL	HEAT A	FFECTED ZONE				
						BASE VETAL		
						-		
I FT WELD TE							_	
TEST TEST		FIG	A CONTRACTOR OF					
440	LAO TEST	RESULTS		Enver	-			
				FRACI	URE TEST RESL	LTS		
And and a supervision of the local division of the local divisiono	COLUMN TWO IS NOT	the second s			and the second se	The second division in which the second division is not the second division of the second d		
MICAL ANALYSIS	3	NETHOR						
MICAL ANALYSIS	2	METHOD_	Wat Cherica	1 PE;	ASTM FTC	0.71		
MICAL ANALYSIS	2 V2	METHOD_	Het Cherica	1 PEF	R ASTM E35	0-74		
MICAL ANALYSIS	2 <u>v</u> -	METHOD	Vet Cherica	1 PEF	R ASTM E35	0-74 <u>C5</u>		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 Approximate	2 <u>v</u>	METHOD	Vet Cherica <u>Ni P</u> 9.38	1 PER 2 Cr 27 19.95	ASTM E35	<u>0-74</u> <u>Cb</u> <.01		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 ADDFOXIMITE	v <u>n</u> 1.61 Delta	METHOD_ 	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>NI M</u> 9.38 .(content: 10%	1 PER 2 Cr 27 19.95 (Schzeffler :	ASTM E35	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 ADDFOXIFIE TIONAL TESTS	<u>vn</u> 61 Delta	METHOD <u>151</u> .35 Ferrite Co	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni P</u> 9.38 .0 entent: 10%	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u>	ASTM E35	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose 1	+11-1	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w	vn .61 Delta were ex	METHOD_ 	Wet Cherica <u>Ni P</u> 9.38 content: 10%	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u>	ASTM E35 	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 <u>Ftoure 2</u> (Cose)		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of Present	vn 1.61 Delta were ex	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni M</u> 9.38 0ntent: 10% 10X magnific rim Reculation	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u>	ASTM E35	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose)		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 Approximate TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance c present. Delta-Ferrit	vn 1.61 Delta were ex criteri	METHOD_ <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>NI P</u> 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 10% magnific rim Regulato	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>Nagram cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fiss	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2. Cose) eet the ures were		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 ADDFOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of	vn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Constantined at a of "Inte s were constantined at	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni M</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>0ntent: 107</u> 10X magnific rim Regulato ducted at two	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>N</u> .0525 <u>Diagram cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fission	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were		
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the	were extriteri te test follo	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co samined at a of "Inte s were com procedure of wing result	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 9.38 10% magnific rim Regulato ducted at the qualification	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	<u>ASTM E35</u> <u>N</u>	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2. Cose) eet the ures were r side),	211-1 along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D. 013 · 1 ADDFOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u>	vn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result Delt	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific</u></u></u></u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>H</u> .0525 <u>Magnam Cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fission its (six per ritescope Mi	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa	=13-1 along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All	were extriteri te test follor n	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co samined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result <u>Delti</u>	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>M</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 0.10X magnific rim Regulato ducted at the qualification ts noted: ta-Ferrite the positions ra	PER <u>Cr</u> PER <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>PER</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u>	ASTM E35 <u>No.0525</u> <u>Diagram cer</u> Section III ending to m " No fiss nts (six per ritescope M	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2. Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa	along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All	vn 61 Delta were ext triteri te test follon n	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result <u>Cell</u> All 9.5	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>M</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>0</u> <u>10x</u> magnific <u>rim</u> Regulato <u>ducted</u> at the <u>qualification</u> <u>ta-Ferrite</u> <u>Nu</u> <u>positions</u> ra and 11.5	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>H</u> .0525 <u>Magram Cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fiss nts (six per ritescope MI	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa	along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All Miy that the states	were extriteri te test follor n ments in tey 1	METHOD <u>1</u> <u>35</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u> <u>55</u>	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 9.38 <u>.</u> 0011011 10% 10X magnific rim Regulato ducted at two qualification ts noted: ta-Ferrite Mu Positions ra and 11.5 correct and re-	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>N0525</u> <u>Diagram cer</u> Section III ending to m " No fissi nts (six per ritescope M	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Code) Eet the ures were r side). TE,725 we	along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the stater <u>DEDESTIN</u>	vn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were comprocedure of wing result <u>Delti</u> All 9.5 this record an	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>M</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific</u></u></u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>H</u> .0525 <u>Diagram Cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fiss nts (six per ritescope Mi conducted in se	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa	along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D .013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the states	Ma Ma Mare ex- criteri te test follor n ments in tay_1	METHOD <u>151</u> .35 Ferrite Co samined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result <u>Delt</u> <u>All</u> 9.5 this record an	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific</u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u></u>	ASTM E35 <u>No.0525</u> <u>Niagram cer</u> Section III ending to m " No fission it escope Montescope Mo	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Code) Eet the ures were r side), TE,725 we	along s	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D 1.013 · 1 ADDITOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the stater <u>DEDESTIC</u> 9-20-7.	vn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were comprocedure of wing result <u>Delt</u> <u>All</u> 9.5 this record an	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>M</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific <u>10x magnific</u></u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>C</u>	ASTM E35 <u>H</u> .0525 <u>Diagram Cer</u> Section III ending to m ." No fission its (six per ritescope Mo conducted in ac <u>Root. Inc.</u>	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa	along s	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D 1.013 · 1 ADDFOXIMATE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the state <u>DELDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDEDE</u>	Ma Ma Jelta Mere ex- criteri te test follor n ments in Lay 1 8	METHOD <u>151</u> .35 Ferrite Co samined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result <u>Celt</u> All 9.5 this record an	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific</u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u></u>	ASTM E35 <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0555</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0555</u> <u>No.05555</u> <u>No.0555555</u>	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Code) Eet the ures were r side). TE,725 we	along	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D 1.013 · 1 ADDITOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the stater <u>DEDUIDING</u> 9-20-7.	vn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were comprocedure of wing result <u>Delt</u> All 9.5 this record an	<u>Vet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>M</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific</u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u></u>	ASTM E35 <u>H</u> .0525 <u>Haarsm cer</u> Section III ending to m " No fiss nts (six per ritescope Mi conducted in se <u>Root. Inc.</u>	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Cose) eet the ures were r side), TE,725 wa wordance wi	along s	
MICAL ANALYSIS M. <u>c</u> D 1.013 · 1 ADDTOXIMITE TIONAL TESTS Bend tests w acceptance of present. Delta-Ferrit the length of used and the <u>Positic</u> All My that the stater <u>DEDJATIC</u>	Mn 	METHOD <u>isi</u> .35 Ferrite Co camined at a of "Inte s were con procedure of wing result <u>Celt</u> All 9.5 this record an	<u>Wet Cherica</u> <u>Ni</u> <u>P</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>9.38</u> <u>10x magnific</u> <u>10x magnific</u>	PER <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u>Cr</u> <u></u>	ASTM E35 <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0525</u> <u>No.0555</u> <u>No.0555</u> <u>No.05555</u> <u>No.0555555</u> <u>No.0555</u>	0-74 <u>Cb</u> <.01 Figure 2 Coce) Eet the ures were r side). TE,725 we wordshee wi	along s	

1. 162.

ENUSTING ANDLING HOUSTON, TEXAS								
		SUPPLE	MENTAL TEST	TS			080374114 8	
TOUCHNESS T	EST	1777 SIZI	E	PER		2	0603	
SPECIMEN TEST NOTCH DENTIFICATION TEMP LOCATIO		NOTCH	FAFRGY FT-Las	S MILS LAT. EXP & SHEAR		DROF WHICHT		
							AU BR	
							1	
ARDNESS YES	т	TY	PE		PER			
NO.	WEL	D METAL	HEAT	AFFECTED ZONE		BASE MET	۸L .	
	MACRO TE	ST RESULTS		FRA	CTURE TEST RES	0175		
ADDITIONAL	TESTS	EST RESULTS		FRA	CTURE TEST RES	50175		
ADDITIONAL 1 1. Two. (2 A262-7 presen Westin for ba metal.	TESTS) specin 0, Pract ce of mi ghouse 0 se metal	tens were tice E. St crocrackin Ocument W thicknes	sensitization pecimens were ng. No fissu CAP - 8673 st s of 3/4" res	FRA tested in ac examined at res ware pres atos that ene uited in no s	COTURE TEST RES cordance wit 20X magnific ent. In add rgy input of ansitization	th ASTM thin fo ition, f 80 KJ/i n of the	or inch base	
ADDITIONAL 1 1. Two. (2 A262-7 presen Westin for ba metal.	TESTS) specir 0, Pract ce of mi ghouse (se metal se metal	ts in the rec	sensitization becimens were ng. No fissu CAP - 8673 st s of 3/4" res	FRA tested in ac examined at res ware pres atos that ene uited in no s dited in no s	cordance wit 20X magnific ent. In add rgy input of ensitization	th ASTM tation fo ition, f 80 KJ/i n of the	or inch base	
ADDITIONAL 1 1. Two. (2 A262-7 presen Westin for ba metal.	ACROTE ESTS) specin O, Pract ce of mi ghouse C se metal se metal	ts in the rec	sensitization becimens were ng. No fissu CAP - 8673 st s of 3/4" res	FRA tested in ac examined at res ware pres atos that ene uited in no s uited in no s	cordance wit 20X magnific ent. In add rgy input of ansitization	th ASTM tation fo dition, f 80 KJ/i n of the a accorcom	or inch base	

		SUPPLE	MENTAL TEST	s		0803	
TOUGHNESS TES	т	TYP	<u> </u>	PER		20604	<u>3 et</u>
SPICINEN IDENTIFICATION	TEST TEMP	NOTCH	FNERGY IT-LOS	MILS LAT. EXP	3 SHEAR	BREAK	WHILHT
		•				1.	
							İ
ARDNESS TEST		TT	PE		PER		
NO.	WEL	D METAL	HEA	T AFFECTED /ONE		BASE MET	AL
ILLET WELD TE	ST	FIC					
	MACROT	EST RESULTS		FR	CTURE TEST RC	SULTS	
ADDITIONAL TE	MACRO T	EST RESULTS		FR	CTURE TEST RC	SLLTS	
ADDITIONAL TE 1. Delta i equidi: All pos	STS Ferrite stant 1 sitions	e tests we locations s recorded	re conducted at the center the followin Greater than	FR cn the comple line with a s g celta-ferri 7.5, less th	ted weld te evern ferri te content: an 10%.	SULTS st pad at te indica	: six tor.
ADDITIONAL TE 1. Delta i equidi: All pos 2. Two (2 A252-70 present Westing for bas metal.	STS Ferrits stant 1 sitions) speci 0, Prac ce of m ghouse se meta	e tests we locations s recorded imens wer ctice E. microcrack document al thickne	re conducted at the center the followin Greater than e sensitizati Specimans wer ing. No fiss WCAP-8678 sta ss of 3/4" re	cn the comple line with a sign celta-ferri 7.5, less the cn tested in re examined at unes were pre- tes that ener- sulted in no	ted weld te evern ferri te content: an 10%. accordance 20% magnif sent. In a 3y input of sensitizati	st pad at te indica with ASTM ication f ddition, EC KJ/in cn of the	tor.
ADDITIONAL TE 1. Delta i equidi: All pos 2. Two (2 A252-70 present Westing for bas metal.	STS Ferrite stant 1 sitions) speci 0, Prac ce of n ghouse se meta	e tests we locations s recorded imens wer ctice E. microcrack document al thickne	re conducted at the center the followin Greater than e sensitizati Specimens wer ing. No fiss WCAP-8678 sta ss of 3/4" re	cn the comple line with a sing celta-ferri 7.5, less the cn tested in the examined at unes were pre- tes that eren sulted in no	ted weld te evern ferri te content: an 10%. accordance 20% magnif sent. In a 3y input of sensitizati	st pad at te indica with ASTM ication f ddition, EC KJ/in on of the	six tor.
ADDITIONAL TE 1. Delta i equidi All pos 2. Two (2 A252-70 present Westing for bas metal. e certify that the OR No	ACROT STS Ferrite stant 1 sitions) speci 0, Prac ce of m ghouse se meta	e tests we locations s recorded imens wer ctice E. microcrack document al thickne	re conducted at the center the followin Greater than e sensitizati Specimens wer ing. No fiss WCAP-8678 sta ss of 3/4" re	cn the comple line with a sing celt2-ferri 7.5, less the cn tested in the examined at unes were pre- tes that ever sulted in no and that the tests erequirements of _	ted weld te evern ferri te content: an 102. accordance 20% magnif sent. In a 3y input of sensitizati	st pad at te indica with ASTM ication f ddition, EC KJ/in on of the	i six tor. or ich i base
ADDITIONAL TE 1. Delta i equidi All pos 2. Two (2 A252-70 present Westing for bas metal. e certify that the OR No	ACROT STS Ferrite stant 1 sitions) speci 0, Prac ce of m ghouse se meta	e tests we locations s recorded imens wer ctice E. microcrack document al thickne	re conducted at the center the followin Greater than e sensitizati Specimens wer ing. No fiss WCAP-8078 sta ss of 3/4" re	cn the comple line with a sign celta-ferri 7.5, less the cn tested in the test that ever sulted in no and that the tests erequirements of	ted weld te evern ferri te content: an 102. accordance 20% magnif sent. In a 3y input of sensitizati	SULTS st pad at te indica with ASTM ication f ddition, EC KJ/in on of the I in accordan	six tor.

C

and the second

. .

PROCEDURE QUALIFIC.	ATION RECORD	000943114
Material Spec. SA-240 Type 3041 P No. 8 Gr. No. 1 to P No. 9 Gr. No. Welding Processes 1. Gas Tungsten Arc Manual or Automatic 1. Manual Thickness Range 1 Total Qualified Thickness Range 0. 1875" thru 3.5020	to <u>3A-240 Type 2041</u> Truckness and O.D. <u>1-3/4" p1</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u>	20605 ata
FILLER METAL F-No. 1.6 2. N/A A-No. 1.8 2. N/A SFA Spec. 1.5.9 2. N/A AWS Class. 1. ER308 & 308L 2. N/A Filler Size 1. 3/32" & 1/8" 2. N/A Filler Size 1. 3/32" & 1/8" 2. N/A Trade Name 1. 3/32" Arcos: 1/3" Sandvik 2. N/A Describe Filler Metal if not included in Section IX	WELDING PARAMETE Joint Type <u>Double Vee Gr</u> Position <u>2G</u> Uacking <u>None</u> Preheat <u>60°F</u> IPT Range <u>110°F through</u> INVHT <u>Hone</u> Passes/Side I. <u>Multinle</u>	RS COVE Held 3500F

FLUX OR ATMOSPHERE

Trade Name	1	2. N/A	
Flow Para	I. Arcon	2 1/4	-
Prime	1. 20 CFH Min.	2. 11/1	-
	I. CO LEA MIN.	2. 11/4	-

Erras - Fritte ai

Amps 1.100-130 2. N/A Volts 1.11 2. N/A Travel Speed 1.2.1-4.0 IPM 2. M/A Oscillation 1.3/2" Vax 2. N/A Bead Type 1. Stringer 2. 11/3

TENSILE TEST

Specimen No. Din		Dimensions		1 Gilimate			
	Width	Thickness	Area	Total	Ultimate Unit	Character of Failure	
QW-462.1(a) #1	1 002	1	1	L010 L5.	Stress psi	And Location	
	1.002	11.014	1.517	1111,700	89.497		
CH-462.1(3) #2	1.005	1.401	1 100		1	Weld Metal	
			1.204	11111,000	120,157	Vald Maral	

GUIDED BEND TESTS

Type and Figure No.	Result	Tarrent	
01-462 2/-1 41	Kout	Figure No.	Result
QH-4C2.2(a) Side	Satisfactory	CH-462,2(a) Side	
Qw-462.2(a) Side	Satisfactory	CU-262.2(a) Side	Satisfactory

 Welder's Name
 Curtis Marquis
 S.S.No. 260-64-7775
 Stamp No. 413

 Who by virtue of these tests meets weider performance requirements.
 Laboratory Test No. 413

 Test Conducted by
 Materials Engineering Lab.
 Address 3100 Clinton Dr., Houston, 18425

 per
 S. C. Dawson
 Date
 March J. 1978

Date March 3, 1978 We certify that the statements in this record are correct and that the test welds prepared, welded and tested in accordance with the requirements of Section LX of the ASME Code.

Date 9-20-78

Signed Brown & Root. Inc. ("lanufacturer) By T.J. Tonlingin
Promine 1 Milling	"> HOUTON TEXAS				03012
	ACCOLUTE AS			27 REVISI	ON_3
WELDING CODE				PAGE	1 OF 2
ASME B & PV SECTION IX WELD!				SUPPO 20 *080	RTING POR
	NG PROCEDURE SPE	CIFICAT	ION		STORILA RI
WELDING PROCESSIES	· · ·			-	
- 2. <u></u>	TYPE TYPE	M-1	nun1 -	•	
BASE METALS IUN-403					
P No. 8 Gr. No. 1 to P No. 5 Gr. Ho	POSEWELD	HEAT TRE	ATMENT	2W-4071	
Inickness Range 127 Etta 1.5)	IN Treating	111			
Pipe Dia Range	IN T				
Range for Fillet, ThkAllD.J. United	ind in		<u> </u>		
FILLER METALS (OW JOIN	CAS 10.4	03)			
F No. 1 6	Shielder 7 Gas	1	25		
A No. 1 21/	Pers at Com;				
SFA Spec. No. 1. 5.9	Sa reina Gas	Flow Rate	15		
AWS Class. No. 1	Purie Gas	Arron /	5)	Flor Bar	CFH (
Size of Electrode 1.	Tradin Sinel	ting Gas Cor	nostition	N/A-	CFH (
Size of Filler 1. 1/32 1/5 2					
lectrode - Flux Class	IN FLECTRICAL	CHARACT	TERISTICS	(GW-109)	
onsumable insert 11 A	Surrent 1. DC	SP		2. N/A	
		5		Name of Street, or other Designation of Street, or other Desig	Statements of the local division in which the local division in which the local division in the local division
the second s		· method		2. 1:/1	
	Vilts Range 1			2. <u>1/A</u> 2. <u>1/A</u>	
	Vills Ranse 1 Tomsten Elec	14 S.ze. Type	· / 16"-1	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/6"/ENTO-	1 7
OSITION (QW-405)	Vitte Range 1			2. <u><u>N/A</u> 2.<u>N/A</u> 1/5"/ExTh-</u>	1 == 2
OSITION (QW-405) (elding Position All	TECHNOUS	14 S./c.Tvpe C.V-410)		2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/6"/ExTn-	1 == 2
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position A11 Verding Programsion pwarm	TECHTelous	14 S.Jc.Type C.V-4101 Sre Bead 1.	Stringer	2N/A 2N/A 1/5"/ExTA- 2	51 cz 2
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position All Verding Progression Progression	TECHTVDUS Start gar of the Content of the TECHTVDUS Start gar of the Start gar of the Start gar of the Start gar of the	14 Size Type CW-410) Size Bead 1 Lee Page 1	Stringer	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/5"/EcTh- 2	1 c= 2 N/A
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position A11 /erding Progression pwarkt REHEAT (QW-406)	TECHNIQUE Visits Range 1 Technicue TECHNIQUE Star Janut Or Foe Jr Gas	C.V-4101 Size Type C.V-4101 Size Baad 1. Sup Page 1 Sup Size	5tringer 1/4 -	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/6"/EaTh- 2 1/2	N/A
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position All Velding Progression pward REHEAT (QW-406) reheat Temp 50 o	F (Min)	Size Type C.V4101 Size Bead 1 Size Francis Curl Size (Dass cleanor	Stringer 2 1/4 -	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/6"/ENTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall	N/A
OSITION (QW-405) Velding PositionA11 Verding ProgressionPWurvi REHEAT (QW-406) reheat Temp60 Sterpass - Temp, Range60-350 reheat Maint00	F (Min.) F (Min.)	Size Type CW-4101 Size Bead 1. Sub Face 1 Sub Size Pass cleanor Ruit	Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, y	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 1/6"/EaTh- 2. 1/2 surfaces shall tale or other o	N/A N/A
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position <u>A11</u> Velding Progression <u>progression</u> <u>progression</u> REHEAT (QW-406) reheat Temp <u>60</u> <u>60</u> Veneat Temp Range <u>50-350</u> veneat Maint <u>cw</u> <u>60</u>	F (Min.) F (Min.) F (Min.) F (Min.) F (Min.)		Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, s	2. N/A 2. N/A 1/6"/ExTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tula or other c	N/A N/A DF wite bru ontominant
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position All Verding Progression Progre	F (Min.) F (Min	Size Type CW-410) Size Bead 1. Sub Face 1 Cub Size rbass cleaner rbass cleaner rbass cleaner Size Type Type Type Type Type Type Type Typ	Stringer 2 1/4 - 17 Welding move slag, y	2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>N/A</u> 2. <u>2</u> 1/2 surfaces shall allo or other of 2. <u>2</u> 1/2 Surfaces shall 2. <u>2</u> 1/2 Surfaces shall 2. <u>2</u> 2. <u>2</u> 2. <u>2</u> 2. <u>2</u> 2. <u>2</u> 2. <u>2</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u> 3. <u>3</u>	N/A N/A OF wire pro
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	F (Min) Grie at an of the Grie at an of the F (Min) F (Min)	Size Type C.W-4101 Size Bead 1. Sur Pane 2 Cun Size Pass cleaner Ruit is cleaner Ruit is cleaner Size Si	Stringer 2 1/2 - 1/2 - Nelding move slag sy	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/5"/EaTh- 2 1/2 surfaces shall als or other of N/A N/A N/A	N/A N/A DP wire bru ontominant
OSITION (QW-405) Velding PositionA11 Verding Progression	F (Min) Constant of the F (Min) F (M	Size Type CW-410) Size Bead 1. Sub Face 1 Sub Face 1 Sub Size Pass cleaner nuit i to ref k main at to ref	Stringer 2 1/4 - 1/4 - Welding move slag sy	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/S"/EaTh- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tule or other of N/A N/A Multiple N/A	N/A N/A
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	F (Min) F (Stringer 2 1/4 - 1/4 - Welding move slag, sy - 2 - 2	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/S"/ExTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tula or other of N/A Multiple N/A Signie	N/A N/A OF wire bru ontominant
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	F (Min.) Green at the State of State (Min.) F (Min.) F (Min.)	Size Type Size Type CW-4101 Size Bead 1. Size Page 1 Size Page 1 Size Size rbass cleaner rbass cleaner size Size Size Size rbass cleaner Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size	Stringer 1/4 - 1/4 - Welding move slag, y 2 nce	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/5"/ExTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tals or ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Sincle	N/A N/A OF wire bru contaminant
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position All Velding Position All Velding Progression Progression Provided REHEAT (QW-406) reneat Temp Ange 20-350 veneat Maint CV 00 VINT CESIG's (QW-402) roove Design Station V or V int Type OS Ves CI W/V ES where Station V or V int Type OS Ves CI W/V ES cking Matt Type Similar to base Tation WARKS *This PQX includes Supple	F (Min) F (Size Type Size Type CW-4101 Size Bead 1. Size Pape 2 Cur Size rDass cleaner rDass cleaner rDass cleaner rDass cleaner Size Type 1 Size Type 2 Size Type 2 S	Stringer 1/4 - 1/4 - Welding move slag, y 2. mce	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/5"/ExTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tals or ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Single 2 N/A	N/A N/A OF wire bru contaminant
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	F (Min) Constant of the second secon	Size Type Size Type C.W-4101 Size Bead 1. Sub Face Data Size Data Cleaner Sub Size Data Cleaner Sub Size Size Type Data Cleaner Size Type Size Type Data Cleaner Size Type Size Type Data Cleaner Size Type Size Ty	Stringer 2 1/2 - 1/2 - Nelding move slag sy 2 2 2 2 3	2. N/A 2. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	Companying Valta Range Valta Rang	Size Type Size Type C.W. 4101 Size Bead 1. Size Page 2 Cun Size Tools cranning Tools cranning Size Constants Size Constants Siz	Stringer Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, y 2. 	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. 1/2 surfaces shall also or other of M/A N/A Multiple N/A Single 2. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	Companyange Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Valta Range Or Gas var Gas Net al and Inter- mation of the or Gas Method of the Original Valta Method of the Original Va	Size Type C.W-4101 Size Bead 1. Sub Face 1 Sub Size Data cleaner Ruit is cleaner Ruit is cleaner Size C. Ar 1 Size C. Ar 1 Siz	Stringer Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, sy 2 nce 3 S S N/A S	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/S"/ExTD- 2. 1/2 surfaces shall ula or ciner c M/A Multiple N/A Single 2. N/A Single 2. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	Companying of the series	Size Type C.W. 410) Size Bead 1. Lee Page 1 Due Page 1 Due Size rDass cleaner rDass	Stringer Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, y 2. 	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2 1/2 surfaces shall tula or ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Single 2 	
OSITION (OW-405) Velding Position All Verding Production PowerM REHEAT (OW-406) reheat Temp 60 00 00 00 00 Verpass - Temp Range 20-350 veneat Maint 00 00 00 00 veneat Maint 00 00 Veneat Maint 00 00 Veneat Maint 00 NAT DESIG's (OW-402) veneat Maint 00 veneat Maint 00 NAT DESIG's (OW-402) veneat Maint 00 veneat Maint 00 NAT DESIG's (OW-402) veneat Maint 00 veneat 00 Veneat Maint 00 Veneat 00 Ven	F (Min) F	Size Type Size Type CW-4101 Size Bead 1. Sub Face 1 Dub Size rbass cleaner ruit is to rate more to rate roug ng Size CLEAR 1 Size C	Stringer Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag, sy 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/S"/ExTD- 2 1/2 surfaces shall tula or ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Single 2 Single 2 Single 2 N/A	N/A DP wire pro ontominant
OSITION (QW-405) Velding PositionAll Verding ProgressionPWurvi REHEAT (QW-406) reheat Temp600 Verbass - Temp Range0 veneat Maint0 veneat Maint0 DINT DES(G', (QW-402) roove DesignStation V or V int Type Cd 010 NAT DES(G', (QW-402) roove Design0 int Type Cd 010 Cking Mati Type Similar to has0 Cking Mati Type Similar to has0 MARKS *This PQX includes Supplie MARKS *This PQX includes Supplie Maintain purge for at least two la Westinghouse supplied components three layers (i.e., root and two EPARATION/APPROVAL)	Companying of the service of th	Le lead 1. Size Type C.W-4101 Size Pane 2 Cun Size Dats cleaner ruit is to rate rout is to rate	Stringer Stringer 1/2 - N Welding move slag sy 2 nce 2 s 1/4 - 1/2 - N Welding move slag sy N/A Stringer 1/2 - 1/2 - N Welding M/A Stringer 1/2 - 1/2 - Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer 2 Stringer	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. 1/2 surfaces shall ula or ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Single 2. N/A Multiple N/A Single 2. N/A Single 2. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position <u>All</u> Verding Progression <u>PWDrM</u> REHEAT (QW-406) reneat Temp <u>60</u> <u>60</u> <u>60</u> Murpass - Temp Range <u>60-350</u> reneat Maint <u>00</u> <u>61</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> int Type OS <u>The CI MAN</u> ES <u>1000</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> int Type OS <u>The CI MAN</u> ES <u>1000</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> int Type OS <u>The CI MAN</u> ES <u>1000</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> int Type OS <u>The CI MAN</u> ES <u>1000</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) roove Design <u>Station Torn</u> Int Type OS <u>The CI MAN</u> ES <u>1000</u> DINT DESIG's (QW-402) The Station Purge Station Torn MARKS *This PQX includes Supplied Components three layers (1.e., fort and two <u>CI MAN</u> <u>Station</u> <u>(0 - CI MAN</u> <u>1000</u> <u>CI MAN</u> <u>1000</u> <u>CI MAN</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>1000</u> <u>100</u>	Companying of the service of th	Size Type Size Type C.W-410) Size Bead 1. Size Pane 2 Cun Size Pans cranner ruin is to ren ruin is to run ruin is to run run run run run run run run	Stringer Stringer 1/4 - N Welding move slag y 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	2. N/A 2. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) Velding Position	Vitts Range Vitts Range 1 TechterOue Etan jar or the Dar for the Elec Stan jar or the Dar for the Ar Gan End Wath Or for a for Gan Installed Inte Method of Ban Disclose of Ban Disclose for In- Contact In In- Peer net Disclose well Not a State Peer net Disclose well System (Incontact In System (Incontact In Syst	Le Bead 1. Le Bead 1. Le Bead 1. Le Pane 2 Cun Size (Dats cleaner ruin a to rank roug ng Store CP3::S	Stringer Stringer 1/2 - N Welding move slag, y 	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 3. N/A	
OSITION (QW-405) Velding PositionA11 Verding ProgressionPWJPM REHEAT (QW-406) reheat Temp	Provide and a second seco	Size Type Size Type C.W-4101 Size Bead 1. Size Pane 2 Cun Size Pars cranner Pars crann	Stringer Stringer 1/2 - N Welding move slag, y 	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. 1/2 surfaces shall alsor ciner c N/A Multiple N/A Single 2. N/A Single 2. N/A Single 2. N/A Single 10.2 10.	
OSITION (QW-405) All All All All All All All Al	Vitts Range 1 Vitts Range 1 Tormsten Elec Disk of Songer F (Min) F (Mi	Size Type Size Type C.W-410) Size Bead 1. Size Pane 2 Cun Size Parts cleaner Ruin is to ren A more and Size CP3::Size CR-Size	Stringer Stringer 1/2 - N Welding move slag y 	2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 2. N/A 1/2 surfaces shall als or ciner c N/A N/A Multiple N/A Single 2 N/ Single 2 N/ 2	

:

F			WELDING TEC	HNIQUES	HEST						
,1	PN	10. <u>R</u>	- GROUP _1 I	0 P 110	5 GBC			1		pe a	Scide State
11	THI	K. RAN	GE	157 the	3.50			22	R	EVISION	3
1	THICKE JOIN	DESIG	NSPERMITTED				31	×]	PA	GE 2	OF 2
	777	-	1 minut		71			ROOT	OPENING	08_1/	15-3/16-
	11/	A	and a	VIII	15.5	~~	Y F		7.	8 S _ 1/1	8-1/4 IN
	111	\square	KIIIA	111	えん	11	YL		h .:		
								L		206	507
	0777	~	Y	ETTT	in F		T F	1 14.14	7.		
1	1.11	2	777A	111	1-7	111	0 -	L'AND THE			
	11	12	KIIIA		24	1.1	5	MCCLITOR.	N KINT		
					5		1.14*				
	1hin	7	VIIII	im	N/A		-	11/1/1	113		
	11.11	À.	AIIIIIA	111	211	11	1	11/1/1	11		
	Lehmit		mm	Ull		11	2	26/11	11 5	1.449.91	3
1	ELDINGPAHA	METERS	5							and wh	4
			FILLER NETAL						SINGLEV	ALUESARE	MINIMUM
LAY	EP PHOTES	SIZE			I.A.S		EL	ECTRICAL DAT	A	TRAVE	MAX
-		(IN.)	ANSCLASS	LAND LAND	SHIE D	TECFH	POLAN	AMPERAGE	VOLTS	SPEED	BEAD
1-	3 GTA OF	3/32	See Mora S		1	1 TUTAL		PANCE	RANGE	[IFM]	(IN)
			oce need 5	negon	15	5	DCSP	50-150	8-14	1.1.	2/0
1	GTA	1/8	See Note 5	Arzon	15					ara .	3/8
1 41		2122				2	DCSP	50-150	8-14	NZA	3/8
104	LIVIA UL	3/32	See Note 5	irgon	15	S/A	DCSP	50 100			
3	6 GTA	1/3	Sug Yara S				0001	30-150	8-14	N/A	3/8
on		-		Argon	15	"/A	DCIN	50-130	8-14	×1.	
	Maxia	ius ch	ickness of any	male	dannes					area	3/8
1	And the state				1		yer sha.	11 not exc	ced 1/2	".	1
INT	FAPASE TOUR		6.2	0 F	Mont PL	thana ,		Not 211		+	·
PRE	HEAT MAINT		<u> </u>	°;	10-A	Ch. 600	GILL METH	00 11	1.5		
TUN	GSTEN ELECT	SIZE &	TYPE 1/10-1/8		* GH	FILED	AC DE 70 MC	1/4 - 1/	1		IN
-	Statement of the local division of the local	ε	WTH L OF 2		- 1N WE	LONGP	AOGRESSIC	I LEWARD	·		14
17:57	HUCTH'S			the second s					1.221.111		
	tenna:	at and	interpass te	speracura	a (abov	u 150	F) shall	1 h			
	2. Tack s	elds	shall apple	rayens of	an sr	21-10	ágan1.		ed usin	3	
	2. Tack w	elds	shall be comp	ler- fuer	C CY /S	for th	to rout	245×.			
	by gri	nding	so that the :	initial o	ivni su Ist	. 5131	rts an!	stops shal	: Se ta	pared	
	•• All we	lding	shall utilize	ttringe	r bein		seriy co	thurse the	tack.		
	· sere a	ire s	elected for th	n base :	ofal a	Die :	elded at	hall be an	6	1 - C	
		EAS	E METAL TYPE						.0110%	5:	1.1.1
							RE STR	E TO RE CT	£.)		
	. 316	or 31	14L to 304 or	3041			FR-08 :	ERIOST			· 12
	304	or 30	041 to 316 or	alel			ERJ16 c	or FR315L			
	For We	c = i = = b		*****			ER316 c	F ERSISL			1 1 2
	base -	etal r	type lot an of	Reactor	Coolan	: Pip	ing, ERG	08 w111 5			12 12
6	· Purge	requir	ezent nav ha	10 316	o cr 31	44.					- 1
	the Pr.	.ject	Welding Engin	007.	or sta	NCC W	eles or	when spect	fied by		1.1.1.23
1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	= =11	tenance shall	Le conti	5 . S. 4	d and a					
8	Variant	seil	L dir.	×			e ₹7+170	a survi es	ol comp	leted	
	15 5100	le or	double	retries	shewn	source	is perm	itted arau	1454 G		
	toleran	ces.	secore Merger	and the	root .	spacin	s muint.	ained with	in the	e joint	
-									*	aperia	20

HOUSTON, TEXAS



VIPS NO 88025

WELDING PROCEDURE SPECIFICATION CHANGE NOTICE

20608

CURRENT REVISIONS ARE INDICATED BY CHANGE BARS.



REVISION NO.

1

2

3

A

Drown & The Line.

Noted POR revision. Revised thickness range, joint details, maximum values of amps and volts and deleted reference to track speeds.

Retyped on not form. Added the following information: filler well entries and diameter, electrode - flex classification, greicat mintenance, joint description, trailing ship ing the tun sten size and type, bead type, initial an intervise cleining, back couping method, oscil this and root spacing. Moted Fix revision. Added to use to use and volt values. Added Westinghouse remained at for Kur welds.

Added prohest maintenance, p ani. , that spacing, cup size ranges and actes 7 at 2 8. Unted 208 revision. Revised thickness range. Added layer thickness limita-

* REVISIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MANACER OF INTERIALS ENGINEERING OR HIS DESIGNEE

•	Brown STRoc. Inc.	HOUSTON, TEXAS		WPS/POR NO.
				050844114
	PROCEDU QUALIFYING VE	CHANGE NOTICE REQUALIFICATION BI	CORD	20609

E SPECIFICATION

SSENTIAL VARIABLES CANNOT BE CHANGED

CURRENT REVISIONS ARE INDICATED BY CHANGE BARS.

POF	REV.	CATE	ORIGINATOR	APPROVAL .
NEY 1 D YE			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	E.F. Jack
				·

WPS/POR, REVISION NO.

1

2

DESCRIPT THE CHANGE

PCR

POR

Deletion of heat input parameters and addition of Westinghouse WCAP-8678 reference.

Retyred on new form. Added the following information: WPS number, joint shetch & disensions, O.D. range qualified. thickness range qualified per process. electrode size. electrode-flum class, consumable insert, welding progression, PWHT type & time range, purge flow rate, bead width, orifice or gas our size. Clatted "rasses/side" to "multi or single layer". "... ter of arcs" to "meltiple or single electrode". Delut. - reference to "attachmere trade name", "backing", and "who by virtue of these lests meets wolder performance requirements". Chanced siller trade name to "N/A". Information , r. viousiv "adie, ted under "escillation" is entered under ""east wight" and sided "N/A" under oscillation. C' - Stelling.pts & purze flow rate from

"PS

3

3

Deleted reference to supporting FOR and added peening, preheat maintenance and cup size range.

POR

TIME TIME STORE

"Change "thickness - a c qualified" of "Deported weld retal thickness". Add. dimension information, tunisten side and type, peening and backgruging.

* REVISIONS HUST DE AMPROVED BY THE MANAGER OF MATERIALS ENGINEERING OR HIS DESIGNEE

BROWNGHOOT INC. ASVE SEC 1X Welding Procedure Specification No. 050834114 . Due ?-11-74 Revisions 3 -1:22----VELDING PROCESSIESI 1 _Gas ILLESSE AND 20610 2 _____. TYPE ______ TYPE _______ BASE METALS (OW-403) Thickness Bange _____ to P No 8 Gr No _____ PERMIT OF ATTAINENT IOW -307 IN The states "pe Dia Rance ______ S/A 21 2 4 2 FILLER METALS IC .- 404, Second S. L. ALADA -F No 1 _____ 2 ____ N/A 4 No 1 _____ 2 ____ N/A Presidente Lides. _ 2 _ N/A_ Services and 20 Min-SFA Spec No 1 3.5 Fary to and the second Fow Bare 20 Min AWS Class No 1 EP2 285 3081 2 1844 - CFH The Participant Complexition ______ _CFH Size of Electrode 1 2 _5/A Size of Filler 1. 3/32, 1/8 15 ELECTE CAL CHAPACTERISTICS (OW-409) Electrope - Flux Class _ 1: "A Current 1 _____ DCTP ____ 2 __N/A Consumable nsen N/A Volt Barger 1 ______ 4-1-___ 2 ____/A Von Benet ----N/A - 2 . Tunaste C = Size Type _1/16"-1/5"/Ew.m-10r2 POSITION ICW 4051 15C.1110UE 101 -410, ... eiding Position ____ 20 + e-ding Progression ____ Stranger Grave Brown 1 Stringer 2 N/A Brad W. 199 1. J. - 2 .___ 8/A Direct Car Car See 1 1/4-1/2_2 8/A IN IN. (Max) PREMEAT IOW -400 Treheat Temp _____ 60 . F (M.T.) in the prodimiterbast meaning. Weicing surfaces shall be wire proshed nterpass - Temp. Runge 110-350 or ground or required to remove stag, scale or other contaminants ¢ # Freneat Maint _ h) Actro, at back goug to All air and/or Ories JOINT DESIGN (CA-402) Det latine fill 2. Broove Design _ Printa 1 Contact Turn to work a standy ____ Joint Type CB Yas CI Tha West ofe or Sing a Laver 1 ____ W _25_ N/A 1 *** 5 Tr. lacking Matt Type _____ N's 1:1 2 Vote e crisinger intrates _____ Sincle 2 <u>- 1/</u>A Frank I. 121 Seatch 'Comments Sap: 1/3" Land: 1/16" - 1/32",-0 "nyel: 37-1/2" = 2-1/2" 1. 1. 1. 1 = Dr Approved F. P. C. Mathe / F. - 6-18-12 -1:-71 WELDING PLOIVEERING DATE MATER ALDER STALL HIS A date of the station of the CATE

DIVINICA DOGRIC.		1	10000	
PROCEDURE CUL			1 - 1= A116	
	RECORD	1	1	
WELDING PROCESS (ES) 1. Gas Turnet	n. Are		1 nene	1 ,
2		- TYPE - Minu	31	
	J. 1. 1. 1			
Type of Grade	<u>4</u>		20611	
TOPNO _ GINO _ TOPNO _E_ GINO .	·	,		
Trucking 1.15 115	10.0.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 1	
J. D. Hange Qualified	C	N];	(
Deposited Weld Matai The 1 2	_ 17. 15 C	/		
otar ink dange Gualified	- PA Mar March		\smile	
THEFT WE WE WANT			Usin: Design	11
No.1 6	GANG. HOR			
No.1 2	i it is the second			
FA Sour 1:0 1 5 0	F a Fala			
	Purse Gr			CF -
	For a let a	·		
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		C.F.
larveda - 61 - 61 - 11 - 2	IL FLECTHICAL CALLES	TERISTICS ION		
Contraction and a state of the	Current 1	2	-09)	
rade Name	Ang 1	2	11/2	
			1. A.	
OSITION ION	There are a set a settyp	* :	54	
alding Porting 20	TECHINE STORE AND		And the second	
alding Provision	Stanger de F	C		
eronig Progress. A			_ 2:: A	
REHEAT IOU INC.	- Fort in the Cart of the	2	N/A	_ IN
share Time (1)	farthat the TA		2. <u>N/A</u>	IN
aneat remp sp	Non .	2.	N/A	104.
STUELF	19 5			
AND ALL ALAN ALAN ALAN	-			
		ler y ingite		
ma Bassa Milli	F Carlos	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_2. <u>N/A</u>	12.1
the mangetill	3			
	1			
Specifien Dimension II.				
Arene, Arene, Arene,	fel this is a weta	te de la	The ster of Fallers	
<u><u><u>Ch-462.1(a)</u></u><u>1.052</u><u>1.655</u><u>1</u><u>1.15</u></u>		<u> </u>	And Location	- 1
C:-463 1/2	en la fille de	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	V. tal	
<u>-12</u>				-
terre l'este	5 L		Mital	
Type	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
<u>OX-462.2(2)</u> SB C			- 12-11	. 1
0:-452 2/2X / Ca / -	الإدرادي المعتود المسترا مست	The states	· · · · · · · · ·	
and the state of t	in the second second	- E. D. (1977)	1	
Ser's Name Curris Varauis			fastery	
a second de la contra de la con	NO *******			-
Conducted by B&R Marat at Far and				_
Crista D	Andreas Storie (A. 22)	malery Tell Vo -		_
We cort by that the state of the state of the	Cute Ministry			1
Cordance with the state ments in the state and	Teat ann sharing tare a far t			_
the traditements of Sketter & Little Aug	NF 2.	1 1 N 1192 In 24	C . ht fested in	1
				1
and the second	Serves Strands or en			1
	Mar Area and			_
	7.7.			
	5N.	T. /		
		· ven f · fil		-
The structure of the state of the structure of the state		/		1
and the second s	and the second se			

Brown & FLOLING. HOUSEDN, TEXAS

POR NO.

150 - 12 12-

SUPPLEMENTAL TEST RESULT CHANGE NOTICE 20612

CUPPENT REVISIONS ARE INDICATED BY CHANGE BAP



REVISION NO.

1

2

3

0

DESCRIBE THE CHANGE

Deletion of lett input presenters and addition of Westinghouse W. h-suis reference.

Typed or new form.

Added reating interatory, lit test and testing date.

* REVISIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MANAGED OF MATCRIALS ENGINEERING OR HIS DESIGNEE

Les results		10110
	CPSES	C2.01
		20613
		:
CHEMICAL ANALYSIST	MELED TO BE MADE	
ELEX C Va	TOT OF 1 CO	PER ASTM ELSO-71
WELD .013 1.61 35	4 <u>Ma</u> Cr N	
CENCITIA TIAN	ar .01 14.00 .05.	s chi
SENSITIERIES.		
Two (2) specimens were superior		
Practice L. Specimens were where	- Insted in a challer with	1 ANT 1267-70
alcrocrecking. No fissing were p	tion for	Province of
AICRO FISSURE		
end test were examined at 10X many	Structure in a	
resent.	Matory Getty 1 31 0	thet the
		istres were
ELTA-FERRITE		
al ra-Ta-a/-		
te length of the ward concurred -	" Inclus at the market of	
ied and the fellowing are quality	lion	per «idu) along
		e NA. 725 was
1 positions ranged between 9.5 and	11.5 20	
proximate Dulta Faunta -		
the ASME Section iff Content: 1	the state of the second s	F'
	and a second and a second per-	
	gammar in 19, 17 m per	····
	of desire in the state per	
	y destruction big chick per	
	, and a second of the second per	
	, der ren bij dien per	
	i den ren di citat per	
	, and the second s	
	i den recentra de la comper	
	, and a second	
	A destruction for a set of a set	
Accress: 3100 Cinton Drive Hegineering Lao.	Lab No 3-40	
Acdress: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas perGeorge Daws to	Lab No	
Actives: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas perCecege Daws on	Lab No	
Accress: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas per <u>George Daws to</u> certify that the statements in this record are correc	Lab No	
Accress: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas perCeorge Dawson Certify that the statements in this record are correct	Lab No	e v. ted and tested
Address: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas per <u>George Daws on</u> Certify that the statements in this report are correct coordance with the above listed PGR and per reduct	Lab No	e v. ted and tested
Accress: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas perCeorge Daws on Certify that the statements in this record are correct ceordance with the above listed PQR and per reduct	Lab No	e v. sed and tested inc
Accress: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas per <u>George Daws on</u> Certify that the statements in this report are correct coordance with the above listed PGR and per reduct	Lab No	e v. sed and tested Inc
Leopducted by B&R Materials Engineering Lao. Address: 3100 Clinton Drive, Houston, Texas per <u>George Daws in</u> Certify that the statements in this record are correct coordance with the above listed PQR and per reduct	Lab No	c x. set and tassed Inc

the necessary Procedure Qualification Record(s) (PQR).

S77 S78

QW-201.2 Procedure Qualification Record (PQR). The specific facts including the base metal specification Type and Grade (or chemical analysis and mechanical properties), and the essential variables (as listed in QW-252 through QW-282) used in qualifying a WPS shall be recorded in a form called Procedure Qualification Record (PQR). This form shall also record the test results.

It is required that the essential and nonessential variables of a WPS be followed in welding the test coupons. The WPS identification (including date and revision number) shall be listed on the PQR. These documents shall be certified by the manufacturer or contractor and shall be available for examination by the Authorized Inspector. A suggested format is given in QW-483. This PQR format may be changed to fit the needs of each manufacturer or contractor.

A change in any essential variable shall require requalification, to be recorded in another PQR. A change in any nonessential variables does not require requalification. A change from one welding process to another welding process is considered a change in an essential variable.

QW-201.3 Combination of Welding Processes or Procedures. More than one process or procedure may be used in a single production joint. Each welding process or procedure shall be qualified either separately or in combination with other processes or procedures (within the thickness limits specified in QW-202.2, QW-403, and QW-451) for the base metal, thickness and for the deposited weld metal thickness range for each of the processes or procedures to be used in the production joint. For multiprocess or multiprocedure applications, the qualified thickness of each process or procedure shall not be additive in determining the maximum thickness of the production joint to be welded. One or more processes or procedures may be deleted from a production joint qualified by a combination of processes or procedures provided each remaining process or procedure has been, in the specific combination welding process or procedure qualification, qualified (within the thickness limits specified in QW-202.2, QW-403, and QW-451) for the deposited weld metal thickness range for each of the processes or procedures to be used in the production joint

QW-202 Type of Tests Requirec 20614

QW-202.1 Mechanical Tests. The type and number S7 of test specimens that must be tested to qualify a welding procedure are given in QW-451, except that, where qualification is for fillet welds only, the requirements are given in QW-202.2 and, where qualification is for stud welds only, the requirements are given in QW-202.3. All mechanical tests shall meet the requirements prescribed in QW-150, QW-

160, QW-170, or QW-180 as applicable.

QW-202.2 Base Metals-Groove and Fillet Welds. Except for vessels or parts of vessels constructed of P-11 (excluding P-11A Subgroup 1 and 2) metals, WPS qualification tests for groove and fillet welds may be made on groove welds using reduced-section tension specimens and guided-bend specimens. The grooveweld tests shall qualify the WPS for use with groove welds within the range of essential variables listed. Groove-weld tests shall also qualify for use with fillet welds in all thicknesses of metal, sizes of fillet welds, and diameters of pipe or tube, within the other remaining applicable essential variables. Where a WPS qualification of fillet welds only is required, tests shall be made in accordance with QW-180. The tests shall qualify the fillet WPS for use only with fillet welds in all thicknesses of metal, sizes of fillet welds, and diameters of pipe or tube, for use within the other remaining applicable essential variables.

For vessels, or parts of vessels, constructed of P-11 (excluding P-11A Subgroup I and 2) metals, WPS qualification tests for groove welds shall be made on groove welds, using reduced-section tension specimens and guided-bend specimens. The groove-weld tests shall qualify the WPS for use only with groove welds within the range of essential variables listed. WPS qualification tests for fillet welds shall be made in accordance with QW-180. The tests shall qualify the fillet WPS for use only with fillet welds in all thicknesses of metal, sizes of fillet welds, and diameters of pipe or tube, for use within the other remaining applicable essential variables.

Groove weld procedure qualifications shall encompass thickness ranges to be used in production, for both the base metals to be joined or repaired and the deposited weld metal to be used, except as allowed in (1) below for both the base metal and the deposited weld metal.

(1) For welding procedure qualifications made with the SMAW, SAW, GTAW, GMAW, or PAW welding processes, using weld layer(s) of ½ in. (13 mm) or less in thickness, there is no limit on the munimum depth of deposited weld metal for repair or

ATTACHMENT 3



CROSS EXAMINATION

21189.0 BRT

 \bigcirc

BRAADT JUDGE BLOCH: What's the difference?
THE WITNESS: Section NF you can construct
something to. Section NF of the code gives you design
criteria, procurement criteria, installation criteria, and
inspection criteria. Section 9 does not do that.
JUDGE BLOCH: Okay.
BY MR. ROISMAN:
Q I'm going to show you what appears to be the OA
portion of the FSAR for Comanche Peak, and ask you if you
could identify in it show us the chart that you were
referring to that lists the stainless steel liner plates
as "nonsafety." I don't think this is a trick question. I
just want the witness to do that so we will have it pinned
down.
MR. WATKINS: I do want to be sure this is the
current FSAR.
MR. ROISMAN: Okay. I think that's fair.
MR. WATKINS: I would like to ask or ask the
Chairman to ask whether the witness knows this is a
current copy of the FSAR. It's not an exhibit in this
phase of the proceeding.
JUDGE BLOCH: Can the witness verify for us
whether or not this is a current copy of the FGAP?
THE WITNESS: No, I cannot.
MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I assume it's

25

possible to tell because there are amendment dates that are on there. The witness could tell us at least through what date that's relevant. We are going through a whole period of time here so there would be some relevance in at least pinning that much down, even if we don't know that we have the 1984 version.

JUDGE BLOCH: Mr. Watkins, how can we get a 8 stipulation as to having the current copy?

9 MR. WATKINS: I'm not objecting to questions 10 based on this document. We would like the opportunity to 11 review that we know to be the current FSAR, so long as 12 it's understood that Mr. Brandt's answers are on the basis 13 of what this document is and I would like the pages of 14 this document on which he's questioned bound into the 15 record.

JUDGE BLOCH: Any objection, Mr. Roisman? MR. ROISMAN: I don't have any objection to having it bound in. I don't have an extra copy of it at this moment.

JUDGE BLOCH: We'll arrange to have it bound in as an exhibit with the understanding that Mr. Watkins will correct it if he finds it's not the currents FSAR.

23 JUDGE GROSSMAN: Is it the current FSAR you want 24 anyway here?

MR. ROISMAN: It is the current. We have been

۰.

 \bigcirc

í

1	led to believe that this is. I can't independently verify
2	that.
3	JUDGE BLOCH: Judge Grossman's question was do
4	you want the current one or the earlier one that might
5	have been applicable when the liner plates were made?
6	MR. ROISMAN: We are interested in both. We
7	want to know what it is now and what it was back then.
8	JUDGE BLOCH: The liner plates are still being
9	made?
10	MR. ROISMAN: There's still some fabrication on
11	them, is my understanding.
12	JUDGE GROSSMAN: I haven't seen that. Are there
13	dates on each page there?
14	MR. ROISMAN: Yes. It tells you "amendment as
15	of" and then it gives a date which presumably are the most
16	current amendments. I believe the dates Mr. Brandt is
17	looking at appear to be 1981 well, no, there's some '82.
18	It just depends on when the amendment took place.
19	JUDGE GROSSMAN: My recollection is that the
20	liner plates we are talking about, a lot of them were in
21	1981, those travelers.
22	MR. ROISMAN: That's correct. Why don't we do
23	this. I had thought it was a quicker process. When we
24	take a break I'll take Mr. Brandt
25	JUDGE BLOCH: We'll use that as a basis for

.

£. . .

G

** ...

:

1	questions and then Mr. Watkins will correct it if it turns
2	out to be wrong.
3	MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Brandt seems to be still
4	looking and rather than have us all sit and look, he can
5	do that at a break and I'll just move on to something else
·.6	and he can do that later.
7	MR. WATKINS: I want to make sure he has enough
8	time to review.
9	JUDGE BLOCH: How much time do you need to
10	review that?
11	THE WITNESS: I don't know. The table is 50-something
12	pages long.
13	MR. ROISMAN: He indicated earlier, I think in
14	answer to a question about the appropriate table of the FSAR,
15	that this stainless steel liner was listed as "non-safety,"
16	and I'm asking him to identify where that is in there.
17	MR. WATKINS: To correct the testimony, that it
18	was "non-ASME."
19	JUDGE BLOCH: Non-ASME.
20	MR. ROISMAN: I believe it was non-safety. I
21	don't know what his current testimony is but
22	THE WITNESS: What I intended was non-ASME. My
23	prefiled testimony clearly states that it is
24	safety-related, and it is considered safety-related by the
25	designer.

> JUDGE BLOCH: Why don't we accept Mr. Roisman's 1 suggestion and hold the study of that document for the 2 3 next break and we can prolong that break if Mr. Brandt needs it. 4 5 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. JUDGE PLOCH: That would seem to be something 6 that could be handled by stipulation of counsel, frankly. 7 I mean, that table either says it or it doesn't. 8 9 MR. ROISMAN: I hope that's correct. JUDGE BLOCH: I think we have shifted the burden 10 to Mr. Watkins reading it during the break. It seems we 11 can have a stipulation of counsel as to what that table 12 says or doesn't say. It doesn't seem to me that we need 13 testimony as to whether it is or is not ASME in the table. 14 15 MR. WATKINS: I'll have to consult with my 16 expert during the break, your Honor. 17 JUDGE BLOCH: Okay. 18 BY MR. ROISMAN: 19 I would like to take a look at weld 62, 63, and 0 64. If you have them there, I'll have them here and then 20 we can talk about them. 21 22 JUDGE BLOCH: The witness is looking for the documents about that weld. This refers to the second set 23 of testimony and second filing? This is for your further 24 25 evidence submittal?